
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BID OPENING SUMMARY 


 
Tank Rehabilitation Program 


Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
 


Thursday, August 17, 2023 
2:00 PM 


Job Number:  2346029*00 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 


CONTRACTOR 
BID 


BOND 
ADDENDA 
RECEIPT 


BASE BID 


Engineer’s Estimate --- --- $1,675,829 


Glacier Construction Co., Inc.  YES YES $893,100 


TMI Coatings YES YES $1,692,000 


    








 


{00683276} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING STUDY SESSION 


     July 19, 2023– 5:30 p.m. 
 
HELD: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. at the Castle Pines North 


Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, Colorado. 
 
ATTENDEES: Members of the Board, staff and visitors  
 
CONFLICTS: Not Applicable 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CALL TO ORDER:  President Blanckaert called the special meeting study session of 
the Board of Directors of the Castle Pines North Metropolitan District to order.   
 
URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (“URA”) DISCUSSION: Mr. Kim Seter led this 
portion of the session.  
 
Mr. Seter walked through the informational packet provided by the City of Castle Pines, 
and explained the URA’s purpose, structure, and financing mechanisms, in addition to 
outlining the legal and financial relationships between CPNMD and the URA. He also 
answered questions from the Board.  
 
Following this overview, Mr. Seter shared a draft IGA for the Board to review and 
answered questions. He also shared a memorandum regarding practice tips related to 
serving on a URA Board, which Director Mulvey hopes to do.   
 
ADJOURN: There being no further business to come before the Board, President 


Blanckaert adjourned the meeting at approximately 7 p.m. 


 








 


{00677143 2} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
July 24th, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 


 
HELD: Monday, July 24th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Castle Pines North 


Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, Colorado. 
 
ATTENDEES: Directors Tera Radloff, Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist, Jana Krell 


(via Zoom) and James Mulvey were present. Nathan Travis, District 
Manager was present as well as Kim Seter, Legal Counsel; Phyllis 
Brown, CRS. (via Zoom); Russell White and Andy Anderson (via 
Zoom) from Rubin Brown, the District auditors6662; Corby Wise, 
videographer; and Terrence Lovett, live stream technician. 


 
CONFLICTS: None. 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND PAST MEETING MINUTES: Upon motion by Director Radloff, the 
modified agenda was approved unanimously.  
 
Board meeting minutes from the June 21, 2023 Board Study Session and the June 26th 
Regular Meeting were unanimously approved as modified. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
Mr. Chris Eubanks, resident of 6662 Catarata Place, thanked the Board for the 
pickleball courts, noting that they are a great addition to the community, and that they 
will be well used.  
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Phyllis Brown attended by Zoom. Ms. Brown read 
aloud the claims for approval and ratification, listed in the Agenda. Upon motion made, 
seconded and unanimously carried, the claims were approved and ratified. This 
includes checks numbered 27981 through 28034, and electronic payments from June 
23, 2023 to July 20, 2023.   
 
2021 Audit: Mr. Russell White presented the 2021 Audit. He highlighted various parts of 
the Audit and answered questions from the Board.  
 
In response to a question from Director Radloff regarding the note dedicated to 
abandoned projects, located on page 30, Mr. White explained these abandoned 
projects are all related to the terminated Parker Water inclusion. The termination 
resulted in these projects being written off as unusable assets.  
 







 


{00677143 2} 2 
 


Mr. Travis next responded to Director Radloff’s question about when the renewable 
water investment fee stopped being collected, as shown on page 14. Per Mr. Travis, 
this fee was discontinued through Board action at its February 2021 regular meeting. 
The Board’s decision to stop collecting the fee was due to several factors, including a 
predicted rate drop around the same time, the belief that the Parker Water inclusion 
would be successful, and a desire to ease any financial burden for residents during the 
COVID pandemic.  
 
Mr. White also provided Director Radloff with an overview of the reconciliation of 
operating income discrepancies she identified on page 14.  
 
Director Enquist asked Mr. Travis about the line item dedicated to the sale of water 
rights. Mr. Travis explained that water rights were originally offered in response to the 
Parker Water inclusion process, but that the rights were sold after the inclusion process 
failed to pay of the District’s COP Loan.   
 
Following a motion from Director Radloff, seconded by Director Blanckaert, the 2021 
audit was unanimously accepted as presented.  
  
2022 Audit: Mr. White expects to present the 2022 Audit to the Board by the end of 
October. Ms. Brown also provided an overview of the current status of the 2022 Audit.  
 
LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT: Legal Counsel, Kim Seter, presented the legal status 
report.  
 
Decision regarding promoting a CPMD board member to serve on the Urban Renewal 
Authority (“URA”) Board: Director Mulvey expressed interest in serving on the URA 
Board. Upon motion made by Direct Blanckaert, seconded by Director Enquist, and a 
unanimous vote, the Board agreed to put forth Director Mulvey’s candidacy as a 
delegate to the URA Board.  
 
DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT: District Manager Travis presented his written report.  
 
Capital Project Approval for Yorkshire Water Line Replacement: Mr. Travis provided an 
overview of the project, which is in large part necessitated by the breaks anticipated to 
occur in the water line on Yorkshire Drive while waiting for the City to begin its repaving 
of Yorkshire Drive. Following conversations with Kennedy Jenks, it is clear that the cost 
of repairing these breaks while waiting for the City will equal or exceed the cost of 
replacing the waterline now.  
 
Mr. Travis explained, in response to a question from Director Enquist, that the monetary 
amount associated with this project is a 90% estimate, which includes a contingency of 
about $80,000. Mr. Travis also confirmed, in response to a question from Director Krell, 
that the 10% contingency will not be reduced once the project reaches 100% design. 
Director Krell also asked which averages were being used to calculate the project’s 
estimated value, expressing her concern that the amounts might not represent the 







 


{00677143 2} 3 
 


current costs of such a project. Mr. Travis explained that he as confidence in Kennedy 
Jenks’ estimates.  
 
Following the overview of the project, Mr. Travis explained that the A5 Well Redrill 
project will not be completed this year, even though it is already included in the District’s 
budget and approved by the Board. Because of this, and given the need to timely 
address the Yorkshire water line replacement, Mr. Travis requested that the Board use 
the capital project funds dedicated to the A5 Well Redrill to pay for the Yorkshire 
Waterline replacement, which he hopes can be completed by the end of the year.   
 
Following discussion, and upon motion made by Director Krell and seconded by 
Director Radloff, the Board approved the modification of the capital expenditure project 
line item in its budget, thus postponing the Well A5 redrill project to the following year 
and using those funds for the Yorkshire water line replacement instead.  
 
Director Mulvey requested clarification on the status of the Well A5 redrill since it was 
put on hold. Mr. Travis provided an update. 
 
Ander’s Farm Lease: Mr. Travis explained that the Ander’s farm lease functions in an 
identical manner as the Petrocco Farm Lease. Upon motion made by Director Radloff 
and seconded by Director Enquist, the Board voted to unanimously approve and sign 
the Ander’s Farm Lease.   
 
Chamber of Commerce (“CoC”) Partnership Proposal: Mr. Travis reported that his 
meeting with the CoC was fantastic and that the CoC is interested in entering into 
another partnership with CPNMD. Mr. Travis provided a summary of the CoC’s 
proposal, which includes a $10,000 annual membership, in addition to sharing some of 
his thoughts about ways to leverage the relationship to CPNMD’s advantage. He then 
answered questions from the Board. 
 
Director Radloff suggested leveraging this relationship to advertise the water rebate 
program since adoption of the program has been much slower than expected.   
 
Following discussion, and after motion made by Director Radloff and seconded by 
Director Mulvey, the Board voted to approve CoC Partnership terms and annual 
membership, including drafting a contract encompassing the proposal’s terms for the 
Board’s signature.   
 
Consideration of Vehicle Stipend: Mr. Travis requested a modification to his own 
contract, namely a $700 per month vehicle stipend. He explained the benefits of the 
District not being responsible for any vehicles. In response to a question from Director 
Mulvey, Mr. Seter explained that there were no additional or new liabilities associated 
with Mr. Travis using a personal vehicle instead of a District-owned vehicle to perform 
District-related work.  
  







 


{00677143 2} 4 
 


Director Radloff asked whether the stipend should include other items, such as a cell 
phone stipend, in order to ensure that it is fair and comprehensive. Mr. Travis agreed to 
compile a more thorough proposal for Board consideration and action at a future 
meeting.  
 
DIRECTOR MATTERS:   
 
Director Radloff thanked the staff for its hard work.  
 
Director Mulvey thanked Mr. Travis for the orientation tour, and suggested opening 
these tours to the public.  
 
Director Enquist suggested implementing the use of a PowerPoint type presentation to 
make the meetings more digestible and easy-to-follow. Director Blanckaert shared 
some of the concerns with such an approach, namely with remote participation. Director 
Enquist emphasized the need to make meetings more efficient and Director Mulvey 
suggested hyper-linking the agenda.  
 
 
ADJOURN: With all other business to come before the Board having been addressed, 


Director Blanckaert adjourned the meeting at 8:22 p.m. 


 








KIM J. SETER 
BARBARA T. VANDER WALL 


COLIN B. MIELKE


ELIZABETH A. DAUER 
RUSSELL NEWTON 


JOEL T. DREW 
MARISSA M. PECK 


{00683386} 


7400 E. ORCHARD ROAD • SUITE 3300 • GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111 • 303-770-2700 • FAX:  303-770-2701 


www.svwpc.com • e-mail: svw@svwpc.com 


MEMORANDUM 


TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


FROM: Seter & Vander Wall, P.C. 


DATE: August 24, 2023 


RE: Legal Status Report for the August 28, 2023 Board Meeting 


MATTER: 


Status: 


Action: 


City Center URA 


The Board reviewed the Plan and related documents in the July Study Session. It 


will now consider the terms, if any, of an agreeable IGA to share tax increment 


revenues. 


A copy of the URA’s proposed IGA with attorney comment highlighted is 


attached for your consideration. 


The District mill levy can be adjusted from year to year under the URA law. 


However, any mill levy revenue in excess of what would have been received from 


that mill levy applied to 2023 valuations will go to the URA. 


As noted in the attached draft, the TIF sharing can be renegotiated if there is 


significant construction that will increase water and sewer service needs. Also, 


you will receive tap fees and service fees from all new construction, which is the 


bulk of CPN’s revenue.   


Consider approval of IGA and/or terms for negotiation of same.  


MATTER: CDPHE Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 


Status: The District was served a Cease and Desist Order from the Department of Health, 


Water Quality Control Division on August 8, 2023 (copy attached)  


The Notice alleges 8 self-reported spills between November, 2018 and July, 2023. 


Based on these self-reported spills the Division alleges violations consisting of 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


Legal Status Report 


August 28, 2023 Board Meeting 


Page 2 of 3 


 


{00683386}    


 


Discharging Pollutants to State Waters without a permit and Unauthorized Land 


Application without a permit. 


 


 The District must, by September 7, 2023, submit an answer admitting or denying 


the Findings of Fact and responding to the Notice of Violation.  


 


The Division could impose penalties of up to $61,427 per day of violation. 


$10,000 per day is allowed on violations prior to July 1, 2020.  


 


This is a legal/administrative proceeding and we will work with Nathan to 


prepare and file the answer. If the District disagrees with any of the findings, 


we can request a hearing but must do so by September 7, 2023. 


 


The Order requires the following corrective actions:  


 


 1.  Cease and desist violations immediately. 


 


 2. Initiate measures to prevent overflows. 


 


 3. By August 15, engage a soils engineer to evaluate the effect of the 


June 22, 2023 spill and remediate the soil. 


 


 4. By August 22, provide documentation to the Division of the 


engagement of a soils engineer. 


 


 5. By September 7, submit a remediation plan with a time schedule. 


 


 6. By September 22, develop and submit a Spill Response Plan. 


 


 7. By September 22, engage a qualified engineer to evaluate the 


system and recommend compliance measures.  


 


 8. By October 21, provide documentation of the engagement of the 


engineer described in 7.  


 


 9. By November 20, provide a copy of a report prepared pursuant to 7 


above and corrective action recommendations and time lines.  


 


 10. November 30 and every month thereafter, submit monthly progress 


reports. 


 


Nathan has begun the process for compliance and can report on same. 


 


Action: No Board action required at this time.   


 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


Legal Status Report 


August 28, 2023 Board Meeting 


Page 3 of 3 


 


{00683386}    


 


       


 


MATTER: Easement/License to Allow City to Access Parks and Stormwater Facilities 


 


Status: COMPLETED 


 


Action:  None Required. This matter will be removed from the September report. 


 


       


 


MATTER: Review and Comment on IGA with Denver Regarding Daniel’s Park Water 


Service  


 


Status: COMPLETED. 


 


Action:  None required. This matter will be removed from the September report. 


       


 


MATTER: City/District Stormwater Services Conveyance IGA 


 


Status: Completed and signed. The following activities must be completed. 


 


a.  Assign responsibility to the City for the Stormwater system 


(Completed);  


 


  b. Notify property owners of the change;  


 


c. Transfer funds to the City enterprise (Completed);   


 


d. Provide a blanket easement for the operations of the stormwater 


system (Completed); and, 


 


e. Fully remove itself from all stormwater operations and 


responsibility/permits.  


   


Action: None required at this time.  


           


 







 


{00683390 2}  


AGREEMENT REGARDING CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY  


TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 


 


 This AGREEMENT REGARDING CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL 


AUTHORITY TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (the “Agreement”) by and between the 


CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (“CPURA”), an urban renewal authority 


and body corporate and politic of the State of Colorado, and the CASTLE PINES NORTH 


METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (the “District”), a quasi-municipal corporation and political 


subdivision of the State of Colorado (each party individually referred to herein as a “Party” and 


collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”).  


 


RECITALS 


 


 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Colorado Urban Renewal Law, Section 31-25-101, et seq., 


C.R.S. (the “Act”), the City Council of the City formed CPURA by Resolution No. 23-26; and  


 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the City Council of the City is considering adoption of 


an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) to carry out urban renewal projects within the Urban Renewal 


Plan Area (“Plan Area”) described with particularity in the Plan; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the District is a taxing entity whose boundary includes real property within 


the Plan Area, which real property is shown in EXHIBIT A, which is attached hereto and 


incorporated herein; and  


 


 WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and the Plan will provide for the use of tax increment 


financing by CPURA to assist with the development of projects pursuant to the Plan; and 


 


WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 31-25-107(9.5) requires that CPURA and the District enter into an 


agreement regarding the sharing of incremental property tax revenue; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that this Agreement satisfies the requirements of C.R.S. 


§ 31-25-107(9.5).  


 


AGREEMENT 


 


 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, which are incorporated 


herein, the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, and other good and valuable 


consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto 


agree as follows:  


 


1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and 


made a part of this Agreement. 


2. District Mill Levy Allocation.  The District agrees that  CPURA may retain 


all incremental property tax revenues generated in the Plan Area solely as a result of the levy of 


the District’s mill levy upon taxable property within the Plan Area; provided, however, if a singular 


new construction project within the Plan Area includes residential, commercial, or mixed 


Commented [KS1]: This provision would allow CPN to 
reconsider and renegotiate its TIF share if there would be significant 


increases in water and sewer service demands. 







 


{00683390 2} 2 


 


residential and commercial square footage equal or greater than 20,000 square feet, the District 


and CPURA agree to renegotiate the sharing of incremental property tax revenues between the 


Parties.  The Parties agree that any such future renegotiation shall not constitute a substantial 


modification of the Plan.  


3. Term, Termination.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the 


date of mutual execution of this Agreement by the Parties, and shall run for a term of twenty-five 


(25) years following the formal adoption of the Plan unless terminated earlier due to the 


abolishment of CPURA or termination of the Plan.  This Agreement may be terminated at any time 


upon the mutual written agreement of the Parties. 


4. Modification. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, or changed, 


in whole or in part, without a written agreement executed by the Parties.  


5. Assignment. No Party shall assign this Agreement or any interest hereunder 


in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of each of the other Parties. Any assignment 


attempted without the prior written consent of all Parties hereto, which consent shall not be 


unreasonably withheld, shall be deemed void, and of no force or effect. Consent to one assignment 


shall not be deemed to be consent to any subsequent assignment nor the waiver of any right to 


consent to such subsequent assignment.  Notwithstanding the foregoing this Agreement may be 


assigned to the successor entity of the District or to the District's constituent entities.  


6. Notices. Any notices or other communications required or permitted by this 


Agreement or by law to be served on, given to or delivered to any Party hereto, by any other Party 


shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served, given or delivered when personally delivered 


to the Party to whom it is addressed or in lieu of such personal service, upon receipt in the United 


States’ mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed as follows:  


 


To the District:     With a copy to: 


 


Castle Pines North Metro. District  Seter & Vander Wall, PC 


7404 Yorkshire Drive    Attn: Kim J. Seter 


Castle Pines, CO 80108   7400 E. Orchard Road, Suite 3300 


      Greenwood Village, CO 80111 


 


 


To CPURA:     With a copy to: 


       


City of Castle Pines                                        Michow, Cox & McAskin, LLP 


Castle Pines URA                                           Attn: Linda C. Michow 


360 Village Square Lane, Suite B                  6530 S. Yosemite St., Suite 200 


Castle Pines, CO 80108                                 Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 


  


Any Party may change its address for the purpose of this Paragraph by giving written notice of 


such change to the other Parties in the manner provided in this Paragraph.  


 







 


{00683390 2} 3 


 


7. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more 


counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and together shall constitute one and the 


same instrument. 


8. Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to and be binding on the 


administrator, successors, and permitted assigns of the Parties hereto.  


9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive 


statement of the agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and 


supersedes all prior oral and written proposals, negotiations, representations, promises, 


agreements, warranties or understandings concerning such subject matter.  


10. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of 


competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall 


nonetheless remain in full force and effect. 


11. Governmental Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as 


a waiver of the rights and privileges of the Parties pursuant to the Colorado Governmental 


Immunity Act, § 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as the same may be amended from time to time. 


12. Authority to Enter Into Agreement. Each Party hereby confirms it is 


lawfully authorized to enter into this Agreement, has received legal counsel and advice as to the 


legal effect of this Agreement, and has taken all steps necessary to authorize the execution of the 


Agreement by the respective signatories below.  


 


[The remainder of this page is left intentionally blank.  Signature page follows.] 


  







 


{00683390 2} 4 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the day and 


year first above written.  


 


 


 


CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL 


AUTHORITY, an urban renewal authority and 


body corporate and politic of the State of Colorado: 


  


 


__________________________________  


Tracy Engerman, Chairperson  


ATTEST:  


 


       


 


By:       


 


Its:       


 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


             


CPURA Counsel 


 


 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN 


DISTRICT   


 


       


Jason Blackaert, President 


 


ATTEST:  


  


        


Tera Radloff, Secretary/Treasurer 


 


       Approved as to Form:  


 


             


      Kim J. Seter, Legal Counsel Atty No. 14294 


 


  







 


{00683390 2} 5 


 


EXHIBIT A 


 


DISTRICT BOUNDARY 


 


 


 


 







 


 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive S., Denver, CO 80246-1530 P 303-692-2000  www.colorado.gov/cdphe 


Jared Polis, Governor | Jill Hunsaker Ryan, MPH, Executive Director 
 


 
 
August 8, 2023 


Certified Mail Number: 7020 0640 0001 0179 3042 
Via Electronic Mail: nathan@cpnmd.org 


Nathan Travis, District Manager 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
7404 Yorkshire Dr  
Castle Pines, CO 80108 
 
RE: Service of Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-Up Order, Number: DO-230808-1 
 
To Whom It May Concern:  
 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District (“CPNMD”) is hereby served with the enclosed Notice of Violation / 
Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order (“NOV/CDO/CUO”). This NOV/CDO/CUO is issued by the Colorado 
Department of Public Health and Environment’s Water Quality Control Division ("Division") pursuant to 
authority given to the Division by §§ 25-8-602, 25-8-605 and 25-8-606, C.R.S., of the Colorado Water Quality 
Control Act (“Act”). The Division bases this NOV/CDO/CUO upon findings that CPNMD violated the Act and 
regulations promulgated pursuant to the Act, as described in the enclosed NOV/CDO/CUO. 
 
Pursuant to § 25-8-603, C.R.S., CPNMD is required, within 30 calendar days of receipt of this NOV/CDO/CUO, 
to submit to the Division an answer admitting or denying each paragraph of the Findings of Fact and 
responding to the Notice of Violation. 
 
This action could result in the imposition of civil penalties. The Division is authorized pursuant to § 25-8-608, 
C.R.S. and 5 CCR 1002-101, to impose a penalty of up to $61,427 per day for each day during which such 
violation occurs (violations that occurred prior to July 1, 2020 shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more 
than $10,000 per day of violation). 
 
Please be advised that the Division is continuing its investigation into this matter and the Division may identify 
supplementary violations that warrant amendments to this NOV/CDO/CUO or the issuance of additional 
enforcement actions.  
 
Should you or representatives of CPNMD desire to discuss this matter informally with the Division, or if you 
have questions regarding the NOV/CDO/CUO, please do not hesitate to contact me at (303) 692-2840 or 
jocelyn.brink@state.co.us (preferred). 
 
Sincerely, 


 
Jocelyn Brink, Enforcement Specialist 
Clean Water Enforcement Unit 
WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION 
 
Enclosure(s) 
 
ec:  Enforcement File 


Stephanie Meyers, EPA Region 8 
 Michael Hill, Douglas County Health Department 



mailto:jocelyn.brink@state.co.us





 


Page 2 of 2 


Aimee Konowal, Watershed Section, CDPHE 
 Kelly Morgan, Compliance & Enforcement Section, CDPHE 


Mark Henderson, Grants and Loans Unit, CDPHE 
   Emily Wong, Engineering Section, CDPHE 
 Paul Hanson, Field Services Section, CDPHE 
 Michelle DeLaria, Permits Section, CDPHE  


Eric Mink, Clean Water Enforcement Unit, CDPHE 
Veronica Kenkel, Data Management Workgroup, CDPHE 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 1 of 8 
 


 
 
 WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION / CEASE AND DESIST / CLEAN-UP ORDER     
 
NUMBER: DO-230808-1 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
IN THE MATTER OF: CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 


UNPERMITTED 
    DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Pursuant to the authority vested in the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment’s 
(“Department”) Division of Administration by §§25-1-109 and 25-8-302, C.R.S., which authority is 
implemented through the Department’s Water Quality Control Division (“Division”), and pursuant to 
§§25-8-602, 25-8-605, and 25-8-606, C.R.S., the Division hereby makes the following Findings of Fact 
and issues the following Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order (“Order”): 
 
 


FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
1. At all times relevant to the alleged violations cited herein, Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


(“CPNMD”) was a special district formed in Douglas County, Colorado, pursuant to the Special District 
Act, §§32-1-101 et seq and 32-4-501 et seq, C.R.S. 
 


2. CPNMD is a “person” as defined by the Water Quality Control Act (“Act”), §25-8-103(13), C.R.S. 
 
3. CPNMD owns and/or operates a wastewater collection system (“Sewer System”), which was designed 


to collect and convey municipal sewage to the Plum Creek Water Reclamation Authority Wastewater 
Treatment Facility, located at approximately 39.4236, -104.9042, south of the City of Castle Pines, 
Douglas County, Colorado (“Facility”). 


 
4. Between November 17, 2018 and June 22, 2023, CPNMD reported multiple sanitary sewer overflow 


(“SSO”) events, during which municipal sewage was spilled, released, or diverted from the Sewer 
System to the ground and/or state waters, to the Department’s Office of Emergency Preparedness 
and Response (“OEPR”). The Division received the following self-reported SSO spill reports from 
CPNMD: 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 2 of 8 
 


 
Unauthorized Discharge to State Waters 


 
5. Pursuant to §25-8-501(1), C.R.S. and its implementing permit regulation, 5 CCR 1002-61, §61.3(1)(a), 


no person shall discharge any pollutant into any state water from a point source without first having 
obtained a permit from the Division for such discharge, and no person shall discharge into a ditch or 
man-made conveyance for the purpose of evading the requirement to obtain a permit under this 
article. 
 


6. Municipal sewage contains, among other substances, biochemical oxygen demand (“BOD”), total 
suspended solids (“TSS”), ammonia, fecal coliform, and E. coli.  


7. BOD, TSS, ammonia, fecal coliform, and E. coli are “pollutants,” or indicators thereof, as defined 
by §25-8-103(15), C.R.S. 


 


CPNMD SSO AND SPILL EVENTS 
NOVEMBER 17, 2018 – JUNE 22, 2023 


Date(s) of 
Event 


OEPR 
Incident 


Case 
Number 


Location 
Provided Cause of Release Affected Media 


Estimated 
Volume 


Released 
 


11/17/2018 2018-0608 
7650 
Monarch 
Blvd 


Lift station power 
surge / power 
failure 


Ground (storm 
retention pond) 


8,000 - 
10,000 
gallons 


10/23/2020 2020-0481 
7650 
Monarch 
Blvd 


Attempted lift 
station bypass / 
pump failure 


Ground 
(drainage area 


with 
connection to 
Cherry Creek) 


20,000 
gallons 


2/3/2021 2021-0471 39.4884, -
104.8968 


Sewer System force 
main break and 2 
lift station backups 


Ground (storm 
retention 


ponds) 


70,000 
gallons 


2/28/2021 2021-0069 
7650 
Monarch 
Blvd 


Lift station power 
failure / equipment 
failure 


Ground (storm 
retention pond) 


30,000 
gallons 


11/1/2021 2021-0526 259 
Crossing Cir Clogged lift station Ground 300 - 500 


gallons 


11/23/2021 2021-0578 
7650 
Monarch 
Blvd 


Lift station pump 
failure 


Ground (storm 
channel with 
connection to 
Cherry Creek) 


4,500 
gallons 


3/19/2022 2022-0111 750 Hidden 
Point Blvd 


Lift station level 
sensor failure 


Ground 
(drainage area 


with 
connection to 
Chery Creek) 


25,000 
gallons 


6/22/2023 2023-0455 
8100 
Monarch 
Blvd 


Lift station pipe 
burst due to heavy 
rainfall and 
infiltration 


Ground (Happy 
Canyon Creek 


drainage canal) 


40,000 
gallons 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 3 of 8 
 


8. The retention ponds and drainage areas identified in paragraph 4 above, Happy Canyon Creek, and 
Cherry Creek are “state waters” as defined by §25-8-103(19), C.R.S. 


 
9. Each SSO location along CPNMD’s Sewer System, as it relates to each event identified in paragraph 


4 above, is a “point source” as defined by §25-8-103(14), C.R.S. 
 


10. Each SSO event identified in paragraph 4 above that reached state waters constitutes a "discharge 
of pollutants" as defined by §25-8-103(3), C.R.S. 


 
11. Division records establish that CPNMD does not have any permits authorizing the SSO events 


identified in paragraph 4 above into state waters. 
 
12. CPNMD’s unauthorized discharge of municipal sewage from the Sewer System into state waters, as 


identified in paragraph 4 above, constitutes violations of §25-8-501(1), C.R.S. 
 


Unauthorized Land Application 
 


13. Pursuant to 5 CCR 1002-61, §61.14(1)(a), a Colorado Discharge Permit System (“CDPS”) permit shall be 
required for all land application discharges unless the discharge meets the specific exemption criteria 
outlined in 5 CCR 1002-61, §61.14(1)(a)(i) through (v). 


 
14. CPNMD’s discharges of pollutant-containing municipal sewage from the Sewer System to the ground, 


as identified in paragraph 4 above, constitutes “land application” as defined by 5 CCR 1002-61, 
§61.2(48). 


 
15. CPNMD’s land application of municipal sewage from the Sewer System, as identified in paragraph 4 


above, does not meet any of the exemption criteria of 5 CCR 1002-61, §61.14(1)(a)(i) through (v), 
and, therefore, is subject to CDPS permit requirements. 


 
16. Division records establish that CPNMD does not have any permit authorizing the land application of 


municipal sewage from the Sewer System.  
 


17. CPNMD’s land application of municipal sewage from the Sewer System, as identified in paragraph 4 
above, constitutes violations of 5 CCR 1002-61, §61.14(1)(a). 


 
 


NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
 
18. Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, CPNMD is hereby notified that the 


Division has determined that the CPNMD has violated the following sections of the Act and its 
implementing permit regulations promulgated thereto. 


 
Section 25-8-501(1), C.R.S., which states in part: “No person shall discharge any pollutant into 
any state water from a point source without first having obtained a permit from the division for 
such discharge, and no person shall discharge into a ditch or man-made conveyance for the 
purpose of evading the requirement to obtain a permit under this article...” 


 
 


5 CCR 1002-61, §61.3(1)(a), which states in part: “No person shall discharge any pollutant into 
any state water from a point source without first having obtained a permit from the Division for 
such discharge…” 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 4 of 8 
 


 
5 CCR 1002-61, §61.14(1)(a), which states in part: “Pursuant to this section, a permit shall be 
required for all land application discharges…” 
 
 


REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTION 
 
Based upon the foregoing factual and legal determinations and pursuant to §25-8-602 and §25-8-605, 
and §25-8-606, C.R.S., CPNMD is hereby ordered to: 
 
19. Cease and desist from all violations of the Act, §§25-8-101 through 25-8-803, C.R.S. and its 


implementing regulations promulgated thereto. 
 
Furthermore, the Division hereby orders CPNMD to comply with the following specific terms and 
conditions of this Order: 
 
20. CPNMD shall immediately initiate measures to prevent overflows of municipal sewage from the Sewer 


System. 
 
21. Within 7 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall retain the services of an independent 


third party experienced in soil remediation to evaluate the impacts to soil resulting from the June 
22, 2023 SSO (“Spill 2023-0455”) and prepare and submit a Remediation Plan to the Division. The 
evaluation shall be conducted with the goals of 1) identifying the nature and extent of the soil 
contamination resulting from the unauthorized discharged from the Sewer System, and 2) identifying 
necessary actions to ensure all soil contamination is completely remediated. 


 
22. Within 14 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall provide documentation to the Division 


that it has retained the services of the qualified individual or entity required by paragraph 21. At a 
minimum, this documentation shall include a copy of the individual or entity’s qualifications and a 
copy of the written contract or agreement for such services, including a copy of the scope of services 
to be provided. The Division reserves the right to reject the individual or entity if it finds, after 
reasonable inquiry and evaluation, the individual or entity does not meet the expected 
qualifications. Should the Division deny the individual/ entity, CPNMD will have 14 calendar days 
from notification from the Division to submit documentation for an alternative individual/entity. 
 


23. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall submit to the Division the Remediation 
Plan identified in paragraph 21. At a minimum, the Remediation Plan shall include: 


 
a. A plan for determining the toxicity, mobility, and persistence in the environment of all 


contaminants discharged from the Sewer System; 
b. A discussion of soil sampling protocol; 
c. A soil sampling plan; and 
d. A discussion of the remediation techniques and/or technologies that will be used to 


mitigate and eliminate contaminated soil. 
 


24. The Remediation Plan shall include an aggressive time schedule for completing the necessary work. 
The measures and time schedule submitted shall become a condition of this Order, and CPNMD shall 
implement the measures and time schedule as submitted unless notified by the Division, in writing, 
that alternate measures and/or time schedules are appropriate. If the Division imposes alternate 
measures and/or time schedules, they shall also become a condition of this Order. 


 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 5 of 8 
 


25. Within 45 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall develop and submit to the Division an 
SSO and Spill Response Plan to address potential municipal sewage releases from the Sewer System. 
CPNMD shall also submit to the Division a written certification that CPNMD and its 
employees/representatives will comply with the SSO and Spill Response Plan. At a minimum, the SSO 
and Spill Response Plan shall include: 
 


a. A written plan for routine inspections of the Sewer System at whatever frequency is necessary 
to prevent future releases; 


b. Identification of staff or personnel responsible for conducting routine inspections and 
implementing SSO and spill response procedures; 


c. A detailed description of SSO and spill response procedures, including availability of auxiliary 
equipment to pump, haul, and/or divert SSO or spill event material to the nearest lift station 
or other treatment facility; 


d. A description of recovery and clean up procedures; 
e. A description or example of signage that will be posted in impacted areas; 
f. Soil and water quality sampling activities to be completed by CPNMD or its representatives 


in response to a municipal sewage release; 
g. Documentation and reporting procedures;  
h. Employee and/or representative training; and 
i. Notification procedures. At a minimum, the notification procedures shall include oral 


notification to the Division within 24 hours of discovering an SSO or spill event occurred, the 
submittal of a Five Day Reporting Form to the Division as well as a written notification to any 
neighboring private property that is impacted. The written notification to the neighboring 
property shall include 1) a copy of the Five Day Reporting Form, 2) a description of how the 
release was remediated, 3) a description of steps taken to prevent additional discharges to 
the neighboring property, and 4) an explanation of how notification to the property owner 
will be completed in the event that future releases occur. 


 
26. Within 45 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall retain the services of a professional 


engineer registered in the state of Colorado and experienced in domestic wastewater treatment to 
perform an evaluation of the Sewer System and recommend measures to ensure that adequate 
conveyance is provided such that CPNMD complies with the Act and its implementing regulations to 
ensure that proper operation and maintenance of the Sewer System takes place. At a minimum, the 
engineering evaluation should include, but not be limited to, the following items: 
 


a. An evaluation of the Sewer System’s service area, including current and projected population 
and current and projected wastewater contributors; 


b. An evaluation of the Sewer System’s infrastructure, including all lift stations, manholes, 
gravity sewer mains, and force mains to identify any deficiencies in the current infrastructure 
that may impact CPNMD’s ability to achieve compliance with the Act and its implementing 
regulations; and 


c. An evaluation of the Sewer System’s operation and maintenance practices to identify any 
deficiencies that may impact CPNMD’s ability to achieve compliance with the Act and its 
implementing regulations.  


 
27. Within 60 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall provide documentation to the Division 


that it has retained the services of the qualified individual or entity described in paragraph 26. The 
documentation shall include, at a minimum, a copy of the individual or entity’s qualifications and a 
copy of the written contract or agreement for services, including a copy of the scope of services to 
be provided. The Division reserves the right to reject the individual or entity if it finds, after 
reasonable inquiry and evaluation, the individual or entity does not meet the expected 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 6 of 8 
 


qualifications. Should the Division deny the individual/ entity, CPNMD will have 14 calendar days 
from notification from the Division to submit documentation for an alternative individual/ entity. 


 
28. Within 90 calendar days of receipt of this Order, CPNMD shall submit to the Division a report 


summarizing the results of the engineering evaluation identified in paragraph 26. The report shall 
include an aggressive plan and time schedule for the implementation of specific interim and long-
term measures that CPNMD will complete to address the deficiencies identified in the evaluation to 
achieve reliable and consistent compliance with the Act and its implementing regulations. This 
includes a specific plan and time schedule for commencing and completing construction of Sewer 
System upgrades or improvements, if necessary. If any of the corrective measures require Division 
site location and design approval, CPNMD shall timely file a completed site location and/or design 
approval request in accordance with §25-8-702, C.R.S. and 5 CCR 1002-22. CPNMD shall not initiate 
any necessary construction until such time that the necessary site location and design approval(s) 
have been obtained, as required by §25-8-702, C.R.S. and 5 CCR 1002-22. The submitted plan and 
time schedule shall become a condition of this Order and CPNMD shall implement the plan and time 
schedule as submitted unless notified by the Division in writing that an alternate plan or time 
schedule is appropriate. If the Division imposes an alternate plan or time schedule, it shall also 
become a condition of this Order. 


 
29. Beginning November 30, 2023, and every calendar month thereafter, CPNMD shall submit monthly 


progress reports to the Division by the last day of each calendar month. At a minimum, each report 
shall outline activities undertaken during the current month and activities planned for the next 
month to remain in compliance with this Order. The monthly progress reports shall be required until 
the issuance of written notice from the Division indicating that the reports are no longer necessary 
occurs. 


 
30. If CPNMD becomes aware of any situation or circumstances that cause CPNMD to become unable to 


comply with any condition or time schedules set forth by this Order, CPNMD shall provide written 
notice to the Division within five calendar days of becoming aware of such circumstances. CPNMD’s 
notice shall describe what, if any, impacts will occur on CPNMD’s ability to comply with the Act and 
any impacts on the remaining conditions and/or time schedules specified by this Order, and what 
steps are being taken to mitigate the impacts. 


 
31. All documents submitted under this Order shall use the same titles as stated in this Order, and shall 


reference both the number of this Order and the number of the paragraph pursuant to which the 
document is required. Within 30 calendar days of receiving Division comments on submitted 
documents, CPNMD shall revise the submitted document(s) to properly address the Division’s 
comments and resubmit the document(s) for Division review. 


 
 


NOTICES AND SUBMITTALS 
 
32. For all documents, plans, records, reports and replies required to be submitted by this Order, CPNMD 


shall submit an original OR an electronic copy to the Division: 
 


Original copies shall be mailed to: 
Jocelyn Brink 
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
Water Quality Control Division 
Mail Code:  WQCD-CWE-B2 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 7 of 8 
 


Denver, Colorado 80246-1530 
Telephone: (720) 507-4518 
 
Electronic copies shall be emailed to: 
jocelyn.brink@state.co.us 


 
33. For any person submitting documents, plans, records and reports pursuant to this Order, that person 


shall make the following certification with each submittal: 
 


“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the 
person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering 
the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, 
accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.” 


 
 


OBLIGATION TO ANSWER AND REQUEST FOR HEARING 
 
34. Pursuant to §25-8-603, C.R.S. and 5 CCR 1002, §21.11 CPNMD is required to submit to the Division an 


answer affirming or denying each paragraph of the Findings of Fact and responding to the Notice of 
Violation. The answer shall be filed no later than 30 calendar days after receipt of this action. 


 
35. Section 25-8-603, C.R.S. and 5 CCR 1002, §21.11 also provide that the recipient of a Notice of 


Violation may request the Division to conduct a public hearing to determine the validity of the 
Notice, including the Findings of Fact. Such request shall be filed in writing with the Division and 
include the information specified in 5 CCR 1002, §21.4(B)(2). Absent a request for hearing, the 
validity of the factual allegations and the Notice of Violation shall be deemed established in any 
subsequent Department proceeding. The request for hearing, if any, shall be filed no later than 30 
calendar days after issuance of this action. The filing of an answer does not constitute a request for 
hearing. 


 
 


FALSIFICATION AND TAMPERING 
 
36. Be advised, in accord with §25-8-610, C.R.S., Any person who knowingly makes any material false 


statement, representation, or certification in any application, record, report, plan, or other 
document filed or required to be maintained under this article 8 or who falsifies, tampers with, or 
knowingly render inaccurate any monitoring device or method required to be maintained under this 
article 8 commits a class 2 misdemeanor. 


 
 


POTENTIAL CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES 
 
37. CPNMD is also advised that any person who violates any provision of the Act, §§25-8-101 to 803, 


C.R.S., or of any permit issued under the Act, or any control regulation promulgated pursuant to the 
Act, or any final cease and desist order or clean-up order issued by the Division shall be subject to 
a civil penalty of not more than $61,427 per day for each violation that occurs (violations that 
occurred prior to July 1, 2020 shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more than $10,000 per day of 
violation). Further, any person who recklessly, knowingly, intentionally, or with criminal negligence 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 
Page 8 of 8 
 


discharges any pollutant into any state waters commits criminal pollution if such discharge is made 
without a permit, if a permit is required by the Act for such discharge, or if such discharge is made 
in violation of any permit issued under the Act or in violation of any Cease and Desist Order or Clean-
up Order issued by the Division. By virtue of issuing this Order, the State has not waived its right to 
bring an action for penalties under §§25-8-608 and 609, C.R.S, and may bring such action in the 
future. 


 
 


RELEASE OR DISCHARGE NOTIFICATION 
 
38. Pursuant to §25-8-601, C.R.S., CPNMD is further advised that any person engaged in any operation 


or activity which results in a spill or discharge of oil or other substance which may cause pollution 
of the waters of the state, shall notify the Division of the discharge. If said person fails to so notify, 
said person is guilty of a misdemeanor, and may be fined or imprisoned or both.  


 
 


EFFECT OF ORDER 
 
39. Nothing herein contained, particularly those portions requiring certain acts to be performed within 


a certain time, shall be construed as a permit or license, either to violate any provisions of the public 
health laws and regulations promulgated thereunder, or to make any discharge into state waters.  
Nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude other individuals, cities, towns, counties, 
or duly constituted political subdivisions of the state from the exercise of their respective rights to 
suppress nuisances or to preclude any other lawful actions by such entities or the State.  


 
40. For further clarification of CPNMD’s rights and obligations under this Order, CPNMD is advised to 


consult the Act, §§25-8-101 to 803, C.R.S., and regulations promulgated thereunder, 5 CCR 1002. 
 
 
 
Issued at Denver, Colorado, this 8th day of August, 2023. 
 
 
FOR THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT 


 
 
 


      _________________________________________ 
      Kelly Morgan 
      Clean Water Compliance and Enforcement Section Manager 
      WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION 
    












 
 


Memorandum 
 
From: Nathan J. Travis 
To: CPNMD Board of Directors 
Date: 8/28/2023 
Re: District Manager’s Report 
 


 


Public Engagement/ Communications 


• The “FAQ” section of our website has seen substantial upgrades, and we have also added a page detailing our ongoing 
Capital projects.  


• Castle Pines Connection, This Month’s ad features a “last call” for this year’s conservation program.  


• We had two successful events with the Chamber of Commerce! CPNMD participated in both Vino in the Village (as a 
water sponsor) as well as manning a booth for the Party in the Park at Elk Ridge Park.  Several members of the 
community commented that it was good to see us back at these events.  I look forward to continuing these outreach 
events and have begun the process of purchasing our “water wagon” for future events.  


• Holdover: I plan to reach out to our various HOA’s and begin attending meetings, with the goal of touching base at each, 
once a year, again to get more face time with our community. Spread awareness and get in better touch with our 
community.  


 
Staffing 


• No Updates 
 
Lift Station Rehab 


• Concrete work at Lift Station 3 has been largely completed. We are now working on managing storm water for the 
rest of the site through additional curb, gutter, and rip-rap channels.  Additionally, we will be raising the door to the 
station to add more flooding protection as well.  


• CPNMD Staff is working with the Hidden Pointe HOA to schedule a meeting to discuss CPNMD acquiring additional 
easements to facilitate the construction of a new Lift Station 5 and install new wastewater lines.  


• Holdover: Final design work continues and is expected to be ready for submission to the State for review. 
 


Conservation 
• Unfortunately, the program participation just hasn’t been as high as it has been in years past and is lower than we had 


hoped for.   There are a few factors driving this.  First and foremost, we have had an incredibly “wet” summer.  Usage is 
down, and along with it so are water bills. The incentive to reduce watering costs just isn’t as front of mind this year has 
it has been in years past.   Our late start to this program likely also has an impact, simply not getting the information to 
people quickly enough!  I am also looking forward to continuing to develop our outreach and communications programs 
to increase the number of people we are speaking to.  


 
SSO Violation Update 


• Following the violation received by CPNMD for the Sanitary Sewer overflow event CPNMD has put consultants in place 
to ensure that we meet all requirements.  


o Level Engineering has been retained to run point on the project. They will be drafting all needed documentation 
for review by CPNMD staff, ensuring that all benchmarks are met, and be the primary point of contact with the 







State. They will be supported by Semocor, Kennedy Jenks, and CPNMD in this effort.  
o This past week all parties met with the State representative via Zoom to discuss and outline our planned 


procedures and testing. The plan was very well received, and we are moving forward.  
o Initial requirements have already been met. The State has approved the contractor, and we are moving forward 


with an upstream and downstream soils testing plan, as directed.  
o Level Engineering is well ahead of schedule for approval of the final soils testing and remediation plan, which 


will be submitted to the state in the next few weeks.  
 


Budget Presentation Date 
• The initial presentation of the budget is due to the board by October 15th, 2023.  In discussions with CRS we request that 


we set a date for a special board meeting to facilitate this. I ask that the meeting be set the week of October 9th, with a 
commitment by staff and CRS to have the budget sent out via email by Friday October 6th.  This allows us an “extra” 
couple of weeks to get the budget prepared prior to the October 15th deadline, but after the September board meeting.  
CRS is deep into the second audit, taking significant time and resources having more time to complete the budget would 
be valuable.  
 


September Study Session 
• I would like to extend the time for the upcoming September study session. Austin Hamre will be presenting on Water 


rights and has asked that he have 2 hours to ensure that there is adequate time to cover the information, and leave 
space for board of directors questions. 


 
Consideration of Vehicle and Phone Stipend 


• Following last month’s request, I have also included phone pricing. I request a monthly stipend of $1,000 to cover: 
o Vehicle, insurance, maintenance, repair 
o Cell phone and mobile device (laptop) 


• I would NOT seek or be eligible for mileage reimbursement for my vehicle, and would be responsible to replace or 
upgrade any cellular devices and equipment.  


 
Resolution in support of City Mill Levy ballot question 


• Does the board have any interest in passing a resolution simply stating our support for the City Mill Levy question? There 
is an opportunity here to show solidarity and contribute to the narrative of this continuation of our Parks Trails and 
Open Space IGA.  
 


Douglas County Community Foundation- Emergency Relief Fund Partnership 
• The Douglas County Community Foundation has reached out to CPNMD to consider sponsorship. Funds contributed 


by CPNMD would go toward the emergency relief fund.  This money is earmarked to assist Douglas County 
Communities in the event of a Natural Disaster.  As such, in addition to being a beneficial contribution to our 
broader community, we would also be contributing to a fund that could very well assist CPNMD should we ever 
face this type of disaster.  I’m asking for authorization to contribute up to $2,500 dollars to this foundation. I 
anticipate having more information to hand out at the board meeting.  


 
 
Upcoming Days Off (I will not be in the office) 


• July 27th- 28th I will be camping/fishing that weekend, and will not be easily available by phone, I will have times of 
service availability and will check messages as I’m able.  


 
Douglas County Community Foundation- Emergency Relief Fund Partnership 


• The Douglas County Community Foundation has reached out to CPNMD to consider a sponsorship. Funds 
contributed by CPNMD would go toward the emergency relief fund.  This money is earmarked to assist Douglas 
County Communities in the event of a Natural Disaster.  So in addition to being a beneficial contribution to our 
community, we are also contributing to a fund that could very well assist CPNMD should we ever face this type of 
disaster.  I’m asking for authorization to donate up to contribute up to $2,500 dollars to this foundation. I anticipate 
having more information to hand out at the board meeting.  


 





		Public Engagement/ Communications

		 The “FAQ” section of our website has seen substantial upgrades, and we have also added a page detailing our ongoing Capital projects.

		 Castle Pines Connection, This Month’s ad features a “last call” for this year’s conservation program.

		 We had two successful events with the Chamber of Commerce! CPNMD participated in both Vino in the Village (as a water sponsor) as well as manning a booth for the Party in the Park at Elk Ridge Park.  Several members of the community commented that i...

		 Holdover: I plan to reach out to our various HOA’s and begin attending meetings, with the goal of touching base at each, once a year, again to get more face time with our community. Spread awareness and get in better touch with our community.

		Staffing

		 No Updates

		Conservation

		 Unfortunately, the program participation just hasn’t been as high as it has been in years past and is lower than we had hoped for.   There are a few factors driving this.  First and foremost, we have had an incredibly “wet” summer.  Usage is down, a...

		SSO Violation Update

		 Following the violation received by CPNMD for the Sanitary Sewer overflow event CPNMD has put consultants in place to ensure that we meet all requirements.

		o Level Engineering has been retained to run point on the project. They will be drafting all needed documentation for review by CPNMD staff, ensuring that all benchmarks are met, and be the primary point of contact with the State. They will be support...

		o This past week all parties met with the State representative via Zoom to discuss and outline our planned procedures and testing. The plan was very well received, and we are moving forward.

		o Initial requirements have already been met. The State has approved the contractor, and we are moving forward with an upstream and downstream soils testing plan, as directed.

		o Level Engineering is well ahead of schedule for approval of the final soils testing and remediation plan, which will be submitted to the state in the next few weeks.

		Budget Presentation Date

		 The initial presentation of the budget is due to the board by October 15th, 2023.  In discussions with CRS we request that we set a date for a special board meeting to facilitate this. I ask that the meeting be set the week of October 9th, with a co...

		September Study Session

		 I would like to extend the time for the upcoming September study session. Austin Hamre will be presenting on Water rights and has asked that he have 2 hours to ensure that there is adequate time to cover the information, and leave space for board of...

		Consideration of Vehicle and Phone Stipend

		 Following last month’s request, I have also included phone pricing. I request a monthly stipend of $1,000 to cover:

		o Vehicle, insurance, maintenance, repair

		o Cell phone and mobile device (laptop)

		 I would NOT seek or be eligible for mileage reimbursement for my vehicle, and would be responsible to replace or upgrade any cellular devices and equipment.

		Resolution in support of City Mill Levy ballot question

		 Does the board have any interest in passing a resolution simply stating our support for the City Mill Levy question? There is an opportunity here to show solidarity and contribute to the narrative of this continuation of our Parks Trails and Open Sp...

		Douglas County Community Foundation- Emergency Relief Fund Partnership

		 The Douglas County Community Foundation has reached out to CPNMD to consider sponsorship. Funds contributed by CPNMD would go toward the emergency relief fund.  This money is earmarked to assist Douglas County Communities in the event of a Natural D...

		Upcoming Days Off (I will not be in the office)

		 July 27th- 28th I will be camping/fishing that weekend, and will not be easily available by phone, I will have times of service availability and will check messages as I’m able.

		Douglas County Community Foundation- Emergency Relief Fund Partnership

		 The Douglas County Community Foundation has reached out to CPNMD to consider a sponsorship. Funds contributed by CPNMD would go toward the emergency relief fund.  This money is earmarked to assist Douglas County Communities in the event of a Natural...






 


{00683390 2}  


AGREEMENT REGARDING CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY  


TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 


 


 This AGREEMENT REGARDING CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL 


AUTHORITY TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (the “Agreement”) by and between the 


CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (“CPURA”), an urban renewal authority 


and body corporate and politic of the State of Colorado, and the CASTLE PINES NORTH 


METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (the “District”), a quasi-municipal corporation and political 


subdivision of the State of Colorado (each party individually referred to herein as a “Party” and 


collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”).  


 


RECITALS 


 


 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Colorado Urban Renewal Law, Section 31-25-101, et seq., 


C.R.S. (the “Act”), the City Council of the City formed CPURA by Resolution No. 23-26; and  


 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the City Council of the City is considering adoption of 


an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) to carry out urban renewal projects within the Urban Renewal 


Plan Area (“Plan Area”) described with particularity in the Plan; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the District is a taxing entity whose boundary includes real property within 


the Plan Area, which real property is shown in EXHIBIT A, which is attached hereto and 


incorporated herein; and  


 


 WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and the Plan will provide for the use of tax increment 


financing by CPURA to assist with the development of projects pursuant to the Plan; and 


 


WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 31-25-107(9.5) requires that CPURA and the District enter into an 


agreement regarding the sharing of incremental property tax revenue; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that this Agreement satisfies the requirements of C.R.S. 


§ 31-25-107(9.5).  


 


AGREEMENT 


 


 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, which are incorporated 


herein, the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, and other good and valuable 


consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto 


agree as follows:  


 


1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and 


made a part of this Agreement. 


2. District Mill Levy Allocation.  The District agrees that  CPURA may retain 


all incremental property tax revenues generated in the Plan Area solely as a result of the levy of 


the District’s mill levy upon taxable property within the Plan Area; provided, however, if a singular 


new construction project within the Plan Area includes residential, commercial, or mixed 







 


{00683390 2} 2 


 


residential and commercial square footage equal or greater than 20,000 square feet, the District 


and CPURA agree to renegotiate the sharing of incremental property tax revenues between the 


Parties.  The Parties agree that any such future renegotiation shall not constitute a substantial 


modification of the Plan.  


3. Term, Termination.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the 


date of mutual execution of this Agreement by the Parties, and shall run for a term of twenty-five 


(25) years following the formal adoption of the Plan unless terminated earlier due to the 


abolishment of CPURA or termination of the Plan.  This Agreement may be terminated at any time 


upon the mutual written agreement of the Parties. 


4. Modification. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, or changed, 


in whole or in part, without a written agreement executed by the Parties.  


5. Assignment. No Party shall assign this Agreement or any interest hereunder 


in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of each of the other Parties. Any assignment 


attempted without the prior written consent of all Parties hereto, which consent shall not be 


unreasonably withheld, shall be deemed void, and of no force or effect. Consent to one assignment 


shall not be deemed to be consent to any subsequent assignment nor the waiver of any right to 


consent to such subsequent assignment.  Notwithstanding the foregoing this Agreement may be 


assigned to the successor entity of the District or to the District's constituent entities.  


6. Notices. Any notices or other communications required or permitted by this 


Agreement or by law to be served on, given to or delivered to any Party hereto, by any other Party 


shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served, given or delivered when personally delivered 


to the Party to whom it is addressed or in lieu of such personal service, upon receipt in the United 


States’ mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed as follows:  


 


To the District:     With a copy to: 


 


Castle Pines North Metro. District  Seter & Vander Wall, PC 


7404 Yorkshire Drive    Attn: Kim J. Seter 


Castle Pines, CO 80108   7400 E. Orchard Road, Suite 3300 


      Greenwood Village, CO 80111 


 


 


To CPURA:     With a copy to: 


       


City of Castle Pines                                        Michow, Cox & McAskin, LLP 


Castle Pines URA                                           Attn: Linda C. Michow 


360 Village Square Lane, Suite B                  6530 S. Yosemite St., Suite 200 


Castle Pines, CO 80108                                 Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 


  


Any Party may change its address for the purpose of this Paragraph by giving written notice of 


such change to the other Parties in the manner provided in this Paragraph.  


 







 


{00683390 2} 3 


 


7. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more 


counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and together shall constitute one and the 


same instrument. 


8. Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to and be binding on the 


administrator, successors, and permitted assigns of the Parties hereto.  


9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive 


statement of the agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and 


supersedes all prior oral and written proposals, negotiations, representations, promises, 


agreements, warranties or understandings concerning such subject matter.  


10. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of 


competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall 


nonetheless remain in full force and effect. 


11. Governmental Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as 


a waiver of the rights and privileges of the Parties pursuant to the Colorado Governmental 


Immunity Act, § 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as the same may be amended from time to time. 


12. Authority to Enter Into Agreement. Each Party hereby confirms it is 


lawfully authorized to enter into this Agreement, has received legal counsel and advice as to the 


legal effect of this Agreement, and has taken all steps necessary to authorize the execution of the 


Agreement by the respective signatories below.  


 


[The remainder of this page is left intentionally blank.  Signature page follows.] 


  







 


{00683390 2} 4 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the day and 


year first above written.  


 


 


 


CASTLE PINES URBAN RENEWAL 


AUTHORITY, an urban renewal authority and 


body corporate and politic of the State of Colorado: 


  


 


__________________________________  


Tracy Engerman, Chairperson  


ATTEST:  


 


       


 


By:       


 


Its:       


 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


             


CPURA Counsel 


 


 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN 


DISTRICT   


 


       


Jason Blackaert, President 


 


ATTEST:  


  


        


Tera Radloff, Secretary/Treasurer 


 


       Approved as to Form:  


 


             


      Kim J. Seter, Legal Counsel Atty No. 14294 


 


  







 


{00683390 2} 5 


 


EXHIBIT A 


 


DISTRICT BOUNDARY 


 


 


 


 








CONNECTED
We partner with vetted organizations 
that provide front line assistance 
and support in times of a community 
emergency and connect them with 
those impacted. 


Photo courtesy of South Metro Fire Rescue


PREPARE PREPARE 
NOW FOR NOW FOR 


EMERGENCY EMERGENCY 
RELIEFRELIEF


ORGANIZED
We are the conduit between those 
in need and those able to provide 
assistance.  You never have to 
fi gure out how you can help best; 
we do that work for you.


EFFICIENT
The Community Emergency 
Relief Fund allows those in need 
immediate access to necessary 
funds.  We distribute them in a 
timely and effi cient manner.


Douglas County Community Foundation   •   9233 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 108   •   Lone Tree, CO 80124   •   (720) 733-2656


Our Community Emergency Relief Fund provides 
Douglas County residents immediate assistance 
in times of critical need.  


Donate today at 
DCCF.org 


or mail your check to:


“We’re proud of our partnership with DCCF, as 
it allows us to directly impact the emergency 
preparedness of the communities where our 


employees, customers and partners live and work.”


– Amazon head of community affairs in Denver








 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo aug 2023 gs.docx  


August 24, 2023 


Memorandum 


To: Nathan Travis, District Manager 
 Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


From: Greg S. Sekera, P.E. 


Subject:  District Engineer Report for Board of Directors Meeting on August 28, 2023 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District  


 KJ Job No. 2346002*GENW   


Briefly presented below are the items that we have been involved in during the past month as well as on-
going engineering related items.  
 
DISTRICT PROJECTS 


 Water Treatment Plant Upgrades – There are 6 projects currently in the design and construction 
phases. We are also developing task orders for engineering services related to several other plant 
upgrades that staff has requested.  


 HVAC System Upgrades – Glacier Construction Co.  continues to install the HVAC System 
upgrades at the plant. Due to longer than expected equipment lead times this project will 
extend into early October. However, main ventilation equipment that will properly exhaust and 
condition spaces in the treatment plant have been installed and are actively being 
commissioned.  


 Status: Active construction  


 Contract End Date: October 2023 


 Backwash Reclaim Tank Rehabilitation – Glacier Construction Co. successfully installed and 
started up the decant system and sludge collection system inside the Backwash Reclaim Tank. 
Coating of the interior of the tank has been completed and the project is transitioning into the 
punch list  phase. The bypass installed for the construction phase has been removed and the 
backwash system has returned to normal operation. 


 Status: Active construction  


 Contract End Date: September 2023 


 Liquid Ammonia Sulfate (LAS) Storage and Feed System Upgrade – KJ is continuing to work 
on the final design documents for this project. The project is expected to go to bid in Q4 of 
2023. Estimated time of construction is 6 months once notice to proceed is issued.  


 Status: Currently in design 


 Anticipated Project Bid: Q4 2023 


 Tank Rehabilitation Program – The District received bids for the Tank Rehabilitation Project on 
August 17, 2023. The bid results will be presented to the Board on August 24, 2023 with a 
request for notice of award. Once awarded the project team will issue notice to proceed to the 
awarded contractor and get the project construction phase started.  


 Status: Awaiting Bid Award 







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
August 24, 2023 
Page 2 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo aug 2023 gs.docx  


 Contract End Date: March 2024 
 
 Facility Documentation Program – KJ and the District staff have kicked off the Facility 


Documentation Program. This program goal is to capture, document, and/or develop the 
infrastructure, controls programming, and operational procedures related to the Water 
Treatment Plant. 


 Status: The following phases of the Facility Documentation Program are active:  


a. Electrical, Instrumentation & Controls Documentation: This program phase 
is active and is estimated to be completed by Q2 of 2024. KJ has 
developed draft P&IDs to-date and will begin to coordinate their finalization 
with the District’s integrator Mountain Peaks. 


b. Code Summary Analysis: This project phase is active and is estimated to 
be completed by Q3 of 2023. 


c. Asset Management Registry Update: This program phase is active. KJ and 
the District’s 3rd party asset registry designer are beginning a data entry 
pilot that will determine the remainder of this phases scope. 


d. Site Civil Utility As-Builts: This program phase will include generating an 
updated survey of the WTP site. This survey along with utility location 
efforts will be used to generate site civil drawings for the WTP. This effort 
was officially kicked-off in July with a scoping meeting with the District. 
Kennedy Jenks is preparing a proposal for how to execute this phase of 
work.  


 Filter Rehabilitation Project – KJ and the District have been working together to define the 
scope of work to upgrade/rehabilitate the 6 media filters at the WTP to operate more efficiently. 
This will likely include upgrading the media types within the filters and replacing the equipment 
within each filter with more modern equipment. The first step will be to pilot media options with 
the District’s raw water. KJ has started a 6 week sampling campaign of the WTP’s combined 
raw water influent. This data will further inform the pilot plan.  
 
KJ is also actively working on the pilot plan and preparing to start coordinating the pilot and 
overall project with CDPHE.  
 


 Status: Piloting Phase (Sampling) 


 
 Lift Station Upgrades – Final design is in progress. We are performing reviews with the District 


and agencies and finishing final coordination with the surveyor, geotechnical engineer, and 
utility locate/pothole company to complete their work. We are currently at the 30% design level. 
 


 Status: Currently in design 


 Anticipated Bid: Q2 2024 
 


Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist Order – The District received a notice of violations letter 
from CDPHE on August 8, 2023, relative to the lift station overflows (8 events) that have 
occurred since November 2018. CDPHE is requiring a long list of corrective actions that must 







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
August 24, 2023 
Page 3 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo aug 2023 gs.docx  


occur over the next 90 days. We are currently assisting Nathan and Level Engineering in 
addressing each action item. Level Engineering will be the lead in gathering in responding and 
submitting the required data, plans, and information for the responses. The work related to 
these corrective actions will somewhat sidetrack our design efforts for the lift station 
improvements, but we are hoping we can stay on track, as much of the engineering is 
interchangeable.  


 
 Yorkshire Water Line Replacement – The Yorkshire Water Line will be replaced ahead of the 


City’s pavement restoration in Yorkshire. To meet the City’s schedule, we completed the design 
documents in August and the project is now out to bid. The bid opening is set for September 
20.  Following receipt and review of the bids and the contractor’s schedule for material delivery 
and construction we are hoping that the project can be completed in late Fall and winter prior 
to the City’s pavement schedule.  
 


 Status: Currently in Bidding Phase 


 Well Vault Rehab Project – Kennedy Jenks is currently designing the rehabilitative upgrades 
needed for each well vault in the District. We are currently at the 50% design level. 


 
 Status: Currently in design  


 Anticipated Project Bid: Q4 2023 
 


 Monarch Water Line Replacement – The Monarch Water Line will be replaced ahead of the 
City’s pavement restoration in Monarch that is scheduled for 2024. We are currently potholing 
the existing water line in various spots to determine the condition of the existing ductile iron 
pipe. Based on the findings from the potholing we will be able to determine the extent of the 
water line that needs to be replaced. We will then develop our scope of services proposal for 
design of the water line. We anticipate providing our proposal in September.  
 


 Status: Currently in pre-design and scoping phase  


 Anticipated Project Bid and Construction: 2024 
 


DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 


 New Service Line Reviews – We have continued observations of new water and sewer taps 
and services in Lagae and Town Center for conformance to the District standards. We will 
continue the observations as requests are received by the District.   
 


 Status: Active on an as needed basis 
 


 Lagae PA-12 Site – We continue coordination with the Developer and their utilities contractor 
for completion of the punch work. The sanitary sewer and water mains are complete however 
completion of punch list work is pending. Acceptance of the project for start of conveyance is 
pending completion of punch work and documentation. 
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
August 24, 2023 
Page 4 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo aug 2023 gs.docx  


 Lagae PA-7 Site – The water and sanitary sewer mains and service line stub-outs to the 
townhome buildings are complete. The Developer is continuing with townhomes, and we are 
reviewing the meter and service lines as they request. Acceptance of the project for start of 
conveyance is pending completion of punch work and documentation.  
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 


 Lagae Family Trust Site – No new updates for this past month. Water and sanitary sewer 
improvements are complete. We continue to track punch list work. The project has not been 
accepted for start of conveyance. 
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 


 Charter Oaks Car Wash – New car wash project requires relocating fire hydrant at Castle 
Pines Pkwy and Carolyn Drive, installing a new water service, and a new sewer service. 
Reviews and the easement have been completed.  
 


 Status: Start date for construction is unknown.  
 


 Service Street Auto Repair – Lot is within the Lagae Family Parcel at Castle Pines Pkwy and 
Lagae Road. Project only requires a new water and sewer services. Our review of the water 
service size is complete. 
 


 Status: Currently in design  


 Start date for construction is unknown. 
 


STORMWATER 


 MS4 Permit – With the City assuming ownership of the District’s stormwater system we 
officially notified the Water Quality Control Division of termination of the District’s MS4 permit. 
The termination application was transmitted on August 4. The District no longer has ownership 
or operator responsibilities relative to the stormwater system.  








____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


The Castle Pines North Metro District provides clean, safe, reliable, on-demand drinking water and wastewater services to the 
people of Castle Pines, west of I-25. Board meetings are available for viewing via live video stream and video recording at 


cpnmd.org. 
(Page 1 of 2) 


 


 
 


Board Meeting Agenda 
Monday, August 28, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 


7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, CO 80108 
 


CPNMD residents are welcome to participate either in person or via Zoom  
To Zoom in, visit- www.cpnmd.org/board-meetings 


 
I. Welcome. Call meeting to order. Pledge of Allegiance. 


II. Roll call. Determination of quorum. Disclosure of potential conflicts. 


III. Consider approving the August 28, 2023, board meeting agenda.  


IV. Bid presentation and Approval Request for Water Treatment Plant Tank Rehab 


Project- Alex Page, Kennedy Jenks.  


V. Consider approving July 19, 2023, board study session minutes. 


VI. Consider approving July 24, 2023, board meeting minutes. 


VII. Public comment period. (Three-minute maximum per person). 


VIII. Finance Director's report. 


A. Ratify claims for payment including check numbers 28036 - 28104 and 
electronic payments issued from July 21, 2023 through August 24, 2023. 


 July August Totals 


General Fund/Open Space $7,423.98   $49,563.73   $56,987.71  


Enterprise Funds $153,466.65   $979,935.60   $1,133,402.25  
Electronic Payments (all 
funds) $22,101.96   $148,433.41   $170,535.37  


Total Expenditures $182,992.59   $1,177,932.74   $1,360,925.33  
 


A. Update and timeline regarding 2022 Audit. 
 







____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


The Castle Pines North Metro District provides clean, safe, reliable, on-demand drinking water and wastewater services to the 
people of Castle Pines, west of I-25. Board meetings are available for viewing via live video stream and video recording at 


cpnmd.org. 
(Page 2 of 2) 


 
 


 


 
IX. Legal Counsel's report. 


A. Consider CPURA IGA 


X. District Manager’s report 


A. Lift Station 3 SSO violation update 


B. Select Budget Presentation Date 


C. September Study Session request 


D. Consideration of vehicle and phone stipend 


E. Consideration and Discussion regarding passing a CPNMD board resolution 


in support of City Mill Levy ballot question. 


F. Consideration of Participation Douglas County Community Foundation  


XI. Director’s Matters 


XII. Adjourn 


 








 


 
 
 


TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District Board of Directors 


FROM: Phyllis Brown and Sadie Whitworth 
Community Resource Services of Colorado 


SUBJ: Financial Update 


DATE: 8/28/2023 


1.  Property and Specific Ownership Tax– 
a. Douglas County Tax revenues recognized by the District through July 2023 totaled $3,426,850.24. 


Property taxes collected year-to-date are 99.59% of the total amount levied for collection in 2023 
compared to 99.88% in 2022. All taxes received year-to-date have been transferred to the City of 
Castle Pines as required under the 2023 IGA with the District and the City of Castle Pines.  


 
2.  Enterprise Fund Budget Variances – 


a. Billed water usage in the month of July 2023 was 82,846,000, a 22% decrease from water 
service revenue in July 2022.  
 


 
 


b. Year to date, the District has received taps fees for 8 properties, resulting in total revenues of 
$415,136. 


 


3. Audit and Accounting Update: 


 


We were able to get time on Rubin Brown’s schedule to begin fieldwork for the 2022 audit starting Monday, 
August 28, 2023. Rubin Brown is working to fit enough time in their schedule in order to complete the audit by 
the September 30th deadline.              


 







Due to City of


CUMULATIVE of Castle Pines


Delinquent Tax, Specific Total TAXES Under 2023 Transfer Property


Property Rebates, Exemp Ownership Treasurer's Amount 2023 Parks IGA Date Tax


Tax Abatements Tax Interest Fees Received Monthly Y-T-D Received Monthly Y-T-D


January 120,876.69$     -$                   24,971.37$      -$             (1,813.19)$    144,034.87$     3.65% 3.65% 144,034.87$    39,635.90$       1.19% 1.19%


February 1,321,984.77    -                     26,294.95        -               (19,829.77)    1,328,449.95    39.96% 43.61% 1,472,484.82   1,267,967.99    38.14% 39.33%


March 93,282.75         -                     26,654.39        11.92           (1,399.45)      118,549.61       2.82% 46.43% 1,591,034.43   1,591,034.43$    4/28/2023 232,183.83       6.98% 46.31%


April 384,573.41       56,055.20          22,439.21        32.32           (6,582.25)      456,517.89       13.32% 59.75% 2,047,552.32   456,517.89          5/18/2023 495,673.35       14.91% 61.22%


May 237,844.21       27,919.29        343.74         (3,572.80)      262,534.44       7.19% 66.94% 2,310,086.76   262,534.44          6/21/2023 193,153.14       5.81% 67.03%


June 1,049,646.00    25,010.31        418.62         (15,751.01)    1,059,323.92    31.73% 98.67% 3,369,410.68   1,059,323.92      7/19/2023 1,030,005.03    30.98% 98.01%


July 33,758.26         (3,185.95)           26,504.62        834.21         (471.58)         57,439.56         0.92% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   57,439.56            8/24/2023 38,444.13         1.16% 99.17%


August -                    0.00% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   16,484.15         0.50% 99.67%


September -                    0.00% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   9,056.28           0.27% 99.94%


October -                    0.00% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   (2,233.97)          -0.07% 99.87%


November -                    0.00% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   1,729.33           0.05% 99.92%


December -                    0.00% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   (1,341.99)          -0.04% 99.88%


TOTAL 3,241,966.09$  52,869.25$        179,794.14$    1,640.81$    (49,420.05)$  3,426,850.24$  99.59% 99.59% 3,426,850.24$    3,320,757.17$  99.88% 99.88%


 


 Assessed 


Valuation  Mill Levy 


  Amount 


Levied  % of Levied 


 Amount 


Received 


 % Amount 


Received to 


Amount 


Levied 


Property Tax from Mill Levy


General Fund 209,511,790$    15.790             3,308,191$  100.00% 3,294,835.34$  99.60%


% of Levied Property


Tax Received


% of Levied Property 


Tax Received


2022


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT


Property Tax Reconciliation


2023







CHECKS - 28036 - 28104 Amount


General Fund


July 21, 2023 - July 31, 2023 7,423.98$            
August 1, 2023 - August 24, 2023 49,563.73            


Total - General Fund 56,987.71$          


Enterprise Funds


July 21, 2023 - July 31, 2023 153,466.65$        
August 1, 2023 - August 24, 2023 979,935.30          


Total - Enterprise Funds 1,133,401.95$     


TOTAL CHECKS TO BE RATIFIED 1,190,389.66$     


ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS (all funds)


July 21, 2023 - July 31, 2023 22,101.96$          
August 1, 2023 - August 24, 2023 148,433.41          


TOTAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS TO BE RATIFIED 170,535.37$        


Total All Funds Payments to be Ratified 1,360,925.03$  


TO BE RATIFIED


Castle Pines North Metropolitan District


Disbursements Summary


For the Period July 21, 2023 - August 24, 2023







Electronic Payments Report


TO BE RATIFIED
Amount


Electronic Payments
Century Link $ 432.45                 
Xcel 9,821.38              
Payroll & payroll related items (Month-End June) 16,421.96            
Payroll & payroll related items (Mid-Month July) 14,488.43            


Bank Service Charges 5,743.27              


United Healthcare 3,353.54              


Bluefin 79.55                   


City of Castle Pines Parks & Open Space 2023 - July tax payment 57,439.56            


City of Castle Pines Parks & Open Space 2023 - CTF payments 59,557.77            


Verizon 2,643.36              


Total Electronic Payments $ 169,981.27          


Castle Pines North Board of Directors


J. Blanckaert - Payment for Meeting Attendance $ 92.35                   
T. Radloff - Payment for Meeting Attendance 92.35                   
J. Krell - Payment for Meeting Attendance 92.35                   
L. Engquist - Payment for Meeting Attendance for May, June and July 277.05                 
J. Mulvey - No payment -                       


Total payments to Board of Directors $ 554.10                 


Total Electronic Payments to be Ratified - All funds 170,535.37$     


For the Period July 21, 2023 - August 24, 2023


Castle Pines North Metropolitan District







Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $2,400.00$0.00Advanced Mechanical Services  Inc. $2,400.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$2,400.0028036 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,400.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $2,400.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1688 07/17/2023 LS 3 Repair $2,400.00 $2,400.00 60-61-00-5400 Collection - Emergency Response $2,400.00


$2,400.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $5,400.00$0.00The Castle Pines Connection $5,400.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$5,400.0028037 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


12933 05/01/2023 Full Page Color Ad $1,800.00 $1,800.00 10-00-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $1,800.00


$1,800.00Totals:


13014 06/01/2023 Full Page Color Ad $1,800.00 $1,800.00 10-00-00-1000 Current Assets $1,800.00


$1,800.00Totals:


13096 07/01/2023 Full Page Color Ad $1,800.00 $1,800.00 10-00-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $1,800.00


$1,800.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $211.41$0.00CORE Electric Coop $211.4107/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$211.4128038 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


Various 07/20/2023 Electrical Service- Parks & Open Space Final Bills$211.41 $211.41 10-20-00-5430 Electricity Parks/Open Space $211.41


$211.41Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $286.50$0.00Family Support Registry $286.5007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$286.5028039 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


07/15/2023 Wage Garnishment $286.50 $286.50 10-00-00-2110 Misc. Accounts Payable $286.50


$286.50Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $5,881.67$0.00FIRSTBANK $5,881.6707/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$899.5428040 Posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$4,982.13


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$4,982.13


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $4,982.13$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 10-00-00-5171 Consulting Svcs - Website Maintenance $53.16


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 10-00-00-5172 Consulting Svcs - Public Relations $650.00


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 10-00-00-5223 Office Supplies $191.38


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 1



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11410?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11402?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11403?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11404?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11407?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11401?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 10-00-00-5312 Building Expenses/Supplies $5.00


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $30.16


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5218 Professional Memberships/Subscriptions $111.97


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5219 Professional Education/Conferences $1,802.06


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5223 Operating  Supplies $154.48


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5236 Small Tools $209.95


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $692.61


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $235.62


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $408.10


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-61-00-5219 Professional Education & Conferences $480.21


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-61-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $690.27


4449 07/19/2023 Credit Card $5,881.67 $5,881.67 60-61-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $166.70


$5,881.67Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $23,532.45$0.00Glacier Construction Co $23,532.4507/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$23,532.4528041 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$23,532.45


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $23,532.45$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


Pay App 5 07/14/2023 HVAC System Upgrades $23,532.45 $23,532.45 60-60-00-7758 WTP HVAC $23,532.45


$23,532.45Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $71,762.73$0.00Kennedy Jenks Consultants Inc. $71,762.7307/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$71,762.7328042 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$71,762.73


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $71,762.73$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


165047 07/21/2023 CPN- Lagae PA-7 $768.34 $768.34 60-60-00-5165 Engineering Services Reimbursable $768.34


$768.34Totals:


165048 07/21/2023 Lift Stations Permitting & Upgrades $13,277.98 $13,277.98 60-60-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $13,277.98


$13,277.98Totals:


165049 07/21/2023 WTP HVAC Systems Upgrades $5,735.04 $5,735.04 60-60-00-7758 WTP HVAC $5,735.04


$5,735.04Totals:


165050 07/21/2023 Backwash Reclaim Tank Rehabilitation$10,845.39 $10,845.39 60-60-00-7754 Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade $10,845.39


$10,845.39Totals:


165051 07/21/2023 CPN 2023 General Engineering $9,098.60 $9,098.60 60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $9,098.60


$9,098.60Totals:


165052 07/21/2023 Tank Rehabilitation Program $19,512.22 $19,512.22 60-60-00-7757 WTP Process Tank Rehab $19,512.22


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 2



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11414?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11400?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11392?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11393?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11394?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11395?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11396?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11397?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


$19,512.22Totals:


165053 07/21/2023 CPN Yorkshire Water Line Repl $4,166.87 $4,166.87 60-60-00-7746 Waterline Replacement $4,166.87


$4,166.87Totals:


165054 07/21/2023 CPN Facility Documentation Program$8,358.29 $8,358.29 60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $8,358.29


$8,358.29Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $8,189.00$0.00M Gilmore Electric LLC $8,189.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$8,189.0028043 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$8,189.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $8,189.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


3536 07/25/2023 A6 Well A/C Unit Install- Progress Payment$8,189.00 $8,189.00 60-60-00-7740 Araphoe Wells Major Repairs $8,189.00


$8,189.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $675.00$0.00Mountain Peak Controls  Inc. $675.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$675.0028044 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$675.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $675.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


30144 07/17/2023 Lagae LS- UPS Replacement & Cleaned Terminals$675.00 $675.00 60-61-00-5370 Collection - Repair and Maintenance $675.00


$675.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $1,308.00$0.00Power Systems West Colorado $1,308.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$1,308.0028045 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$1,308.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $1,308.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


SI2366002472 07/20/2023 Generator Repair $1,308.00 $1,308.00 60-61-00-5370 Collection - Repair and Maintenance $1,308.00


$1,308.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $9,592.50$0.00QP Services LLC $9,592.5007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$9,592.5028046 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$9,592.50


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $9,592.50$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


PJINV000306 06/30/2023 LS 3 Repair- Vac Trucks & Crew $9,592.50 $9,592.50 60-61-00-5400 Collection - Emergency Response $9,592.50


$9,592.50Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 3



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11398?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11399?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11408?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11411?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11413?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11412?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $24,492.81$0.00Radiation Pros LLC $24,492.8107/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$24,492.8128047 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$24,492.81


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $24,492.81$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


INV2901 06/30/2023 Clean Harbors- Frac Tank Removal $24,492.81 $24,492.81 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $24,492.81


$24,492.81Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $2,500.00$0.00SRH Cleaning Services LLC $2,500.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$2,500.0028048 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,500.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $2,500.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1034 07/19/2023 WTP & LS Cleaning $2,500.00 $2,500.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $2,500.00


$2,500.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $3,800.00$0.00VIP Video Productions $3,800.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$3,800.0028049 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,800.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $3,800.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


9287 07/20/2023 Board Meetings- Video & Live Stream- July$3,800.00 $3,800.00 60-60-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $1,900.00


9287 07/20/2023 Board Meetings- Video & Live Stream- July$3,800.00 $3,800.00 60-61-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $1,900.00


$3,800.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $156.53$0.00WEX Bank $156.5307/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$156.5328050 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


90636102 07/23/2023 Fleet Fuel $156.53 $156.53 10-00-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $156.53


$156.53Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $470.00$0.00Xerox Financial Services $470.0007/26/2023Computer Check 07/26/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$470.0028051 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


4513911 07/12/2023 Copier Lease $470.00 $470.00 10-00-00-5222 Printing & Copying $470.00


$470.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $232.03$0.00Douglas & Brianna Robinson $232.0307/26/2023One-Time Check 07/26/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$232.0328052 Posted


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 4



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11409?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11406?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11390?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11390?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11391?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11405?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $232.03$0.00


Refunds60-60-00-4409 $0.00$232.03


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


07/26/2023 $0.00 $0.00 10-00-60-1990 Category Cash $232.03


07/26/2023 $0.00 $0.00 60-60-00-4409 Refunds $232.03


$464.06Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $9,000.00$0.00Backflow Secure; Management Secure LLC $9,000.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$9,000.0028053 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$9,000.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $9,000.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


740 08/01/2023 Backflow Service- 7/1/23 to 7/31/23 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 60-60-00-5417 Professional Svcs - Backflow Program $9,000.00


$9,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $10,000.00$0.00Castle Pines Chamber of Commerce $10,000.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$10,000.0028054 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


3519 08/08/2023 2023 Patron Membership $10,000.00 $10,000.00 10-00-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $10,000.00


$10,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $1,800.00$0.00The Castle Pines Connection $1,800.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$1,800.0028055 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


13174 08/01/2023 Full Page Color Ad $1,800.00 $1,800.00 10-00-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $1,800.00


$1,800.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $1,854.75$0.00Castle Pines Metro Distr. $1,854.7508/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$1,854.7528056 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$1,854.75


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $1,854.75$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


2023080300007 06/30/2023 25% Sewer Line Cleaning $1,854.75 $1,854.75 60-61-00-5360 Collection - Station Jetting $1,854.75


$1,854.75Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $680.00$0.00Colorado Dept. of Public Health $680.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$680.0028057 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$680.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $680.00$0.00


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 5



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11418?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11429?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11430?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11443?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


FGD20230299 07/25/2023 Drinking Water Fee- 7/1/23 to 6/30/24 $680.00 $680.00 60-60-00-5219 Professional Education/Conferences $680.00


$680.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $363.15$0.00COMCAST $363.1508/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$363.1528058 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$363.15


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $363.15$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


8497202420365418 07/18/2023 HS Internet- WTP $363.15 $363.15 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $363.15


$363.15Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $21,751.00$0.00Community Resource Services of CO Inc $21,751.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$10,875.5028059 Posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$10,875.50


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$10,875.50


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $10,875.50$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


07/31/2023 Finance & Billing Service $21,751.00 $21,751.00 10-00-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $10,875.50


07/31/2023 Finance & Billing Service $21,751.00 $21,751.00 60-60-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $5,437.75


07/31/2023 Finance & Billing Service $21,751.00 $21,751.00 60-61-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $4,350.20


07/31/2023 Finance & Billing Service $21,751.00 $21,751.00 60-62-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $1,087.55


$21,751.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $100,988.80$0.00CORE Electric Coop $100,988.8008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$553.5128060 Posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$100,435.29


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$100,435.29


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $100,435.29$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 10-00-00-5202 Building Utilities $553.51


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 60-60-00-5206 Electricity for Well Pumping $80,846.68


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 60-60-00-5207 Electricity for WTP $10,574.94


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 60-60-00-5208 Electricity for Booster Pump Station $1,466.33


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $126.93


69 & 21362702 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $100,988.80 $100,988.80 60-61-00-5209 Electricity for Wastewater Pumping $7,420.41


$100,988.80Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $235.00$0.00DTC Print Brokers $235.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 6



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11435?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11436?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11420?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11420?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11420?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11420?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11417?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$235.0028061 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$235.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $235.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


2036 08/03/2023 Window Envelopes- Office $235.00 $235.00 60-60-00-5222 Printing & Copying $117.50


2036 08/03/2023 Window Envelopes- Office $235.00 $235.00 60-61-00-5222 Printing & Copying $94.00


2036 08/03/2023 Window Envelopes- Office $235.00 $235.00 60-62-00-5222 Printing & Copying $23.50


$235.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $16,913.86$0.00EPR $16,913.8608/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$16,913.8628062 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$16,913.86


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $16,913.86$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


3631 08/04/2023 1347 Castlepoint Cir- Main Repair $13,161.45 $13,161.45 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $13,161.45


$13,161.45Totals:


3633 08/08/2023 Curb Stop Repair- 7131 Othello St $3,752.41 $3,752.41 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $3,752.41


$3,752.41Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $200.00$0.00ENLIVE tv Services LLC $200.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$200.0028063 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$200.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $200.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


0124 08/01/2023 Monthly- CDN- Board Mtgs $200.00 $200.00 60-60-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $100.00


0124 08/01/2023 Monthly- CDN- Board Mtgs $200.00 $200.00 60-61-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $100.00


$200.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $286.50$0.00Family Support Registry $286.5008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$286.5028064 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


07/31/2023 $286.50 $286.50 10-00-00-2110 Misc. Accounts Payable $286.50


$286.50Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $2,866.56$0.00Greystone Technology Group  Inc. $2,866.5608/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,866.5628065 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


76620 07/28/2023 Server Replacement Project $1,050.00 $1,050.00 10-00-00-5166 Software Support $1,050.00


$1,050.00Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 7



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11428?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11428?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11428?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11444?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11445?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11421?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11421?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11419?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11439?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


76331 08/01/2023 IT Service $1,500.00 $1,500.00 10-00-00-5166 Software Support $1,500.00


$1,500.00Totals:


76909 08/01/2023 Cloud Service $316.56 $316.56 10-00-00-5166 Software Support $316.56


$316.56Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $612.00$0.00Hamre  Rodriguez  Ostrander  et al $612.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$612.0028066 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$612.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $612.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


13188 07/31/2023 Water Rights- Legal Service $612.00 $612.00 60-60-00-5400 Professional Svcs - Water Rights Hamre, Rodriquez et al.$612.00


$612.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $186.50$0.00Highlands Ranch Metro District $186.5008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$186.5028067 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$186.50


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $186.50$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


97288 07/20/2023 Pump Station $186.50 $186.50 60-60-00-5374 Centennial Delivery Charges $186.50


$186.50Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $552.00$0.00JAN PRO Cleaning Systems of CO $552.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$552.0028068 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


267104 08/01/2023 Janitorial Service- CC $552.00 $552.00 10-00-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $552.00


$552.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $8,249.55$0.00Jehn Water Consultants  Inc. $8,249.5508/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$8,249.5528069 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$8,249.55


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $8,249.55$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


125.1/8-23 08/01/2023 General Water Rights $6,432.50 $6,432.50 60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $6,432.50


$6,432.50Totals:


125.6/8-23 08/01/2023 Resume Review $112.50 $112.50 60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $112.50


$112.50Totals:


871.1/8-23 08/01/2023 Hock Hocking Share $1,704.55 $1,704.55 60-60-00-5316 Ditch/Land Rights Operating Expenses $1,704.55


$1,704.55Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 8



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11432?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11433?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11415?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11431?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11437?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11424?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11425?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11426?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $6,000.00$0.00Letters Plus $6,000.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$6,000.0028070 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$6,000.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $6,000.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-60-00-5221 Postage & Freight $2,160.00


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-60-00-5222 Printing & Copying $840.00


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-61-00-5221 Postage & Freight $1,740.00


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-61-00-5222 Printing & Copying $660.00


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-62-00-5221 Postage & Freight $420.00


08/07/2023 Mailing & Postage Fund $6,000.00 $6,000.00 60-62-00-5222 Printing & Copying $180.00


$6,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $130.00$0.00Molly Rosenmeyer Designs $130.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$130.0028071 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$130.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $130.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


MR104 08/07/2023 CP Connection August Ad Design $130.00 $130.00 60-60-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $130.00


$130.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $6,007.50$0.00Mountain Peak Controls  Inc. $6,007.5008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$6,007.5028072 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$6,007.50


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $6,007.50$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


30165 07/28/2023 SCADA Documentation & CAD Drawings$6,007.50 $6,007.50 60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $6,007.50


$6,007.50Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $66,319.69$0.00Plum Creek Water Reclamation Auth. $66,319.6908/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$66,319.6928073 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$66,319.69


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $66,319.69$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


CPNMD0723 08/01/2023 Wastewater Treatment $60,340.00 $60,340.00 60-61-00-5167 PCWRA Sewer Fees $60,340.00


$60,340.00Totals:


RCPN0723 08/01/2023 Pond 16 $5,979.69 $5,979.69 60-60-00-5205 Reuse Pumping $5,979.69


$5,979.69Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 9



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11427?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11416?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11446?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11422?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11423?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $4,365.45$0.00RJs Roof Repair LLC $4,365.4508/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$4,365.4528074 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$4,365.45


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $4,365.45$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


135 07/28/2023 4 Curbs & 2 Pipe Jacks $4,365.45 $4,365.45 60-60-00-7764 HVAC Replacement - Water $4,365.45


$4,365.45Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $7,000.00$0.00RubinBrown LLP $7,000.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$7,000.0028075 Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


965788 07/31/2023 2021 Audit- Final Billing $7,000.00 $7,000.00 10-00-00-5146 Auditing $7,000.00


$7,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $47,088.19$0.00Semocor Inc $47,088.1908/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$47,088.1928076 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$47,088.19


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $47,088.19$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


6330 08/01/2023 ORC, Field, LS & WTP Operations $47,088.19 $47,088.19 60-60-00-5146 Operations Staffing Contract $23,544.09


6330 08/01/2023 ORC, Field, LS & WTP Operations $47,088.19 $47,088.19 60-61-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $23,544.10


$47,088.19Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $3,500.00$0.00SRH Cleaning Services LLC $3,500.0008/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$3,500.0028077 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,500.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $3,500.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1035 08/02/2023 WTP Cleaning $3,500.00 $3,500.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $3,500.00


$3,500.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $6,755.11$0.00TW Summit Corporation $6,755.1108/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$6,755.1128078 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$6,755.11


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $6,755.11$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


32174 07/31/2023 Valve Box & Hydrant Repairs $6,755.11 $6,755.11 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $6,755.11


$6,755.11Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 10



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11447?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11440?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11441?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11441?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11438?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11442?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $316.05$0.00Utility Notification Ctr CO $316.0508/09/2023Computer Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$316.0528079 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$316.05


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $316.05$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


223070393 07/31/2023 Locate Notification Service $316.05 $316.05 60-60-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $316.05


$316.05Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $158.43$0.00Marilyn C. Jackson $158.4308/09/2023One-Time Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$158.4328080 Posted


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $158.43$0.00


Refunds60-60-00-4409 $0.00$158.43


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/09/2023 $0.00 $0.00 10-00-60-1990 Category Cash $158.43


08/09/2023 $0.00 $0.00 60-60-00-4409 Refunds $158.43


$316.86Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $86.80$0.00Scott Lewey & Julie LeBlanc $86.8008/09/2023One-Time Check 08/09/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$86.8028081 Posted


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $86.80$0.00


Refunds60-60-00-4409 $0.00$86.80


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/09/2023 $0.00 $0.00 10-00-60-1990 Category Cash $86.80


08/09/2023 $0.00 $0.00 60-60-00-4409 Refunds $86.80


$173.60Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $718.49$0.00Companion Life $718.4908/10/2023Computer Check 08/10/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$215.5528082 Posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$502.94


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$502.94


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $502.94$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


619574 04/19/2023 Dental Insurance $157.60 $157.60 10-00-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $29.94


619574 04/19/2023 Dental Insurance $157.60 $157.60 10-20-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $17.34


619574 04/19/2023 Dental Insurance $157.60 $157.60 60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $55.16


619574 04/19/2023 Dental Insurance $157.60 $157.60 60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $44.13


619574 04/19/2023 Dental Insurance $157.60 $157.60 60-62-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $11.03


$157.60Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 11



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11434?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11448?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11448?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11448?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11448?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11448?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


631841 05/20/2023 Dental Insurance $305.26 $305.26 10-00-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $58.00


631841 05/20/2023 Dental Insurance $305.26 $305.26 10-20-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $33.58


631841 05/20/2023 Dental Insurance $305.26 $305.26 60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $106.84


631841 05/20/2023 Dental Insurance $305.26 $305.26 60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $85.47


631841 05/20/2023 Dental Insurance $305.26 $305.26 60-62-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $21.37


$305.26Totals:


644819 06/21/2023 Dental Insurance $255.63 $255.63 10-00-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $48.57


644819 06/21/2023 Dental Insurance $255.63 $255.63 10-20-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $28.12


644819 06/21/2023 Dental Insurance $255.63 $255.63 60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $89.47


644819 06/21/2023 Dental Insurance $255.63 $255.63 60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $71.58


644819 06/21/2023 Dental Insurance $255.63 $255.63 60-62-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $17.89


$255.63Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $10,000.00$0.00Level Engineering and Inspection $10,000.0008/14/2023Computer Check 08/14/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$10,000.0028083 Posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$10,000.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $10,000.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


2023-1 08/14/2023 CDPHE SSO- Soil Study- Deposit $10,000.00 $10,000.00 60-61-00-5400 Collection - Emergency Response $10,000.00


$10,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $5,535.00$0.00360 Underground Ltd $5,535.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$5,535.0028084 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$5,535.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $5,535.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


23269 08/16/2023 811 Locates- July 2023 $5,535.00 $5,535.00 60-60-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $2,767.50


23269 08/16/2023 811 Locates- July 2023 $5,535.00 $5,535.00 60-61-00-5418 Underground Utility Locates $2,767.50


$5,535.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $3,405.13$0.00AutoNation Toyota Scion Arapahoe $3,405.1308/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$3,405.1328085 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,405.13


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $3,405.13$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1776127 08/08/2023 Tacoma Repairs $3,405.13 $3,405.13 60-60-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $1,702.56


1776127 08/08/2023 Tacoma Repairs $3,405.13 $3,405.13 60-61-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $1,702.57


$3,405.13Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 12



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11449?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11449?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11449?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11449?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11449?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11450?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11450?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11450?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11450?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11450?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11451?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11486?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11486?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11485?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11485?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $9,600.00$0.00Backflow Secure; Management Secure LLC $9,600.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$9,600.0028086 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$9,600.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $9,600.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


748 08/15/2023 Backflow Services & Installs $9,600.00 $9,600.00 60-60-00-5417 Professional Svcs - Backflow Program $9,600.00


$9,600.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $166.94$0.00COMCAST $166.9408/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$166.9428087 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


8497202420309499 08/03/2023 HS Internet- 7404 Yorkshire $166.94 $166.94 10-00-00-5201 Telephone $166.94


$166.94Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $875.08$0.00CORE Electric Coop $875.0808/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$875.0828088 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


Various 08/02/2023 Electrical Service $875.08 $875.08 10-20-00-5430 Electricity Parks/Open Space $875.08


$875.08Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $433.11$0.00Dana Kepner Co. $433.1108/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$433.1128089 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$433.11


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $433.11$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1571814-00 08/21/2023 Meter $433.11 $433.11 60-60-00-5226 Water Meters $433.11


$433.11Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $90,513.35$0.00EPR $90,513.3508/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$90,513.3528090 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$90,513.35


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $90,513.35$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


3635 08/11/2023 7404 Yorkshire Dr- Sampling Station$40,814.66 $40,814.66 60-60-00-7753 Sampling Station Installation $40,814.66


$40,814.66Totals:


3638 08/14/2023 927 Bramblewood Dr- Curb Stop Repair$867.77 $867.77 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $867.77


$867.77Totals:


3639 08/14/2023 8411 Highridge Ct- Curb Stop Repair $867.77 $867.77 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $867.77


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 13



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11483?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11452?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11454?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11488?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11471?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11472?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11473?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


$867.77Totals:


3641 08/21/2023 13018 Whisper Canyon Rd- Curb Stop Repair$2,088.42 $2,088.42 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $2,088.42


$2,088.42Totals:


3646 08/21/2023 LS #3- Repair $45,874.73 $45,874.73 60-60-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $45,874.73


$45,874.73Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $286.50$0.00Family Support Registry $286.5008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$286.5028091 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/15/2023 Wage Garnishment $286.50 $286.50 10-00-00-2110 Misc. Accounts Payable $286.50


$286.50Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $89,356.45$0.00Kennedy Jenks Consultants Inc. $89,356.4508/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$89,356.4528092 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$89,356.45


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $89,356.45$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


165637 08/17/2023 Lagae PA-7 $622.38 $622.38 60-60-00-5165 Engineering Services Reimbursable $622.38


$622.38Totals:


165636 08/17/2023 CPN Town Center PA-12 $650.45 $650.45 60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $650.45


$650.45Totals:


165635 08/17/2023 Lift Stations Permitting & Upgrades $20,436.49 $20,436.49 60-60-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $20,436.49


$20,436.49Totals:


165634 08/17/2023 WTP HVAC System Upgrades $6,132.65 $6,132.65 60-60-00-7758 WTP HVAC $6,132.65


$6,132.65Totals:


165633 08/17/2023 Backwash Reclaim Tank Rehabilitation$6,593.29 $6,593.29 60-60-00-7754 Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade $6,593.29


$6,593.29Totals:


165632 08/17/2023 2023 General Engineering $3,913.49 $3,913.49 60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $3,913.49


$3,913.49Totals:


165631 08/17/2023 Tank Rehabilitation Program $21,603.99 $21,603.99 60-60-00-7757 WTP Process Tank Rehab $21,603.99


$21,603.99Totals:


165629 08/17/2023 Yorkshire Water Line Repl $2,602.81 $2,602.81 60-60-00-7746 Waterline Replacement $2,602.81


$2,602.81Totals:


165628 08/17/2023 Facility Documentation Program $15,196.66 $15,196.66 60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $15,196.66


$15,196.66Totals:


165630 08/17/2023 Well Vaults Rehabilitation $11,604.24 $11,604.24 60-60-00-7760 Well Control Vault Rehab Program $11,604.24


$11,604.24Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 14



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11474?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11475?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11453?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11455?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11456?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11457?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11458?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11461?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11462?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11463?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11464?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11465?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11466?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $382,525.00$0.00Layne Christensen Company $382,525.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$382,525.0028093 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$382,525.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $382,525.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


2536665 08/14/2023 A4 Wellhead Inspection $29,550.00 $29,550.00 60-60-00-5320 Wells R&M $29,550.00


$29,550.00Totals:


2537889 08/15/2023 A3 Pump Pull, Survey $53,625.00 $53,625.00 60-60-00-5320 Wells R&M $53,625.00


$53,625.00Totals:


2539539 08/17/2023 A1 Pump Reinstallation $299,350.00 $299,350.00 60-60-00-7740 Araphoe Wells Major Repairs $299,350.00


$299,350.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $70,574.00$0.00M Gilmore Electric LLC $70,574.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$70,574.0028094 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$70,574.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $70,574.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


3549 08/11/2023 A7- Transformer Re-Build $37,900.00 $37,900.00 60-60-00-7740 Araphoe Wells Major Repairs $37,900.00


$37,900.00Totals:


3550 08/11/2023 A4 Transformer Testing $6,700.00 $6,700.00 60-60-00-5320 Wells R&M $6,700.00


$6,700.00Totals:


3536A 08/16/2023 A6 A/C Unit Install- Progress Payment$25,974.00 $25,974.00 60-60-00-7740 Araphoe Wells Major Repairs $25,974.00


$25,974.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $4,350.00$0.00Mountain Peak Controls  Inc. $4,350.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$4,350.0028095 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$4,350.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $4,350.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


30184 08/11/2023 New Computers- WTP $4,350.00 $4,350.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $4,350.00


$4,350.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $2,663.86$0.00Office Depot Business Credit $2,663.8608/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$101.8728096 Not yet posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$2,561.99


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,561.99


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $2,561.99$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 15



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11479?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11480?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11481?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11477?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11478?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11476?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11482?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


8660 08/06/2023 Office Supplies $2,663.86 $2,663.86 10-00-00-1000 Current Assets $101.87


8660 08/06/2023 Office Supplies $2,663.86 $2,663.86 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $2,561.99


$2,663.86Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $59.13$0.00Pathian Administrators $59.1308/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$33.2028097 Not yet posted


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$25.93


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$25.93


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $25.93$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 10-00-00-2237 EE Contribution Health $22.08


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 10-00-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $7.04


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 10-20-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $4.08


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 60-60-00-1200 Cash Allocation $12.97


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $10.37


163937 08/09/2023 Vision Insurance $59.13 $59.13 60-62-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $2.59


$59.13Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $500.00$0.00PURCHASE POWER $500.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$500.0028098 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


8000909002317639 08/11/2023 Postage Meter Refill $500.00 $500.00 10-00-00-5221 Postage & Freight $500.00


$500.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $16,942.02$0.00QP Services LLC $16,942.0208/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$16,942.0228099 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$16,942.02


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $16,942.02$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


238 02/28/2023 Lagae LS- Jet/Vac Truck & Disposal Fees$16,942.02 $16,942.02 60-61-00-5350 Collection - Well Cleaning $16,942.02


$16,942.02Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $12,980.52$0.00Seter & Vander Wall P.C. $12,980.5208/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$12,980.5228100 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


86088 08/09/2023 Legal Service $12,980.52 $12,980.52 10-00-00-5163 Legal Services $12,980.52


$12,980.52Totals:


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 16



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11469?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11469?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11468?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11459?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11487?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11467?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee


Trans. Type


Trans. No. Trans. Date


Post Date


Post Status Amount Account Number


Account


Description


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $3,000.00$0.00SRH Cleaning Services LLC $3,000.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$3,000.0028101 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,000.00


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $3,000.00$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


1036 08/16/2023 Cleaning- WTP & LSs $3,000.00 $3,000.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $3,000.00


$3,000.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $180.93$0.00Verizon Wireless $180.9308/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$180.9328102 Not yet posted


Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$180.93


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $180.93$0.00


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


9941199773 08/04/2023 Cell Phone Service & Equipment $180.93 $180.93 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $90.46


9941199773 08/04/2023 Cell Phone Service & Equipment $180.93 $180.93 60-61-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $90.47


$180.93Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $470.00$0.00Xerox Financial Services $470.0008/23/2023Computer Check 08/23/2023


Accounts Payable Control10-00-00-2100 $0.00$470.0028103 Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


4650308 08/12/2023 Xerox Copier Lease $470.00 $470.00 10-00-00-5222 Printing & Copying $470.00


$470.00Totals:


Citywide Bank10-00-00-1127 $96.93$0.00Lin Liu $96.9308/23/2023One-Time Check 08/23/2023


Category Cash10-00-60-1990 $0.00$96.9328104 Not yet posted


CASH ALLOCATION60-00-10-1990 $96.93$0.00


Refunds60-60-00-4409 $0.00$96.93


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


08/23/2023 $0.00 $0.00 10-00-60-1990 Category Cash $96.93


08/23/2023 $0.00 $0.00 60-60-00-4409 Refunds $96.93


$193.86Totals:


Grand Totals: $2,323,792.21 $2,323,792.21$1,190,389.96


A total of 69 payment(s) listed


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 17



https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11484?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11470?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11470?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/11460?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow





Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


Account Summary


Account Number Description Debit Amount Credit Amount


10-00-00-1000 Current Assets $0.00$1,901.87


10-00-00-1127 Citywide Bank $1,190,389.96$0.00


10-00-00-2100 Accounts Payable Control $56,987.71$56,987.71


10-00-00-2110 Misc. Accounts Payable $0.00$859.50


10-00-00-2237 EE Contribution Health $0.00$22.08


10-00-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$143.55


10-00-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $0.00$10,875.50


10-00-00-5146 Auditing $0.00$7,000.00


10-00-00-5163 Legal Services $0.00$12,980.52


10-00-00-5166 Software Support $0.00$2,866.56


10-00-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $0.00$15,400.00


10-00-00-5171 Consulting Svcs - Website Maintenance $0.00$53.16


10-00-00-5172 Consulting Svcs - Public Relations $0.00$650.00


10-00-00-5201 Telephone $0.00$166.94


10-00-00-5202 Building Utilities $0.00$553.51


10-00-00-5221 Postage & Freight $0.00$500.00


10-00-00-5222 Printing & Copying $0.00$940.00


10-00-00-5223 Office Supplies $0.00$191.38


10-00-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $0.00$552.00


10-00-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $0.00$156.53


10-00-00-5312 Building Expenses/Supplies $0.00$5.00


10-00-60-1990 Category Cash $1,132,828.06$1,133,402.25


10-20-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$83.12


10-20-00-5430 Electricity Parks/Open Space $0.00$1,086.49


60-00-00-2100 Accounts Payable Control $1,132,828.06$1,132,828.06


60-00-10-1990 CASH ALLOCATION $1,133,402.25$0.00


60-60-00-1200 Cash Allocation $0.00$12.97


60-60-00-4409 Refunds $0.00$574.19


60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$251.47


60-60-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $0.00$5,437.75


60-60-00-5146 Operations Staffing Contract $0.00$23,544.09


60-60-00-5165 Engineering Services Reimbursable $0.00$1,390.72


60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $0.00$6,545.00


60-60-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $0.00$2,160.16


60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $0.00$453.61


60-60-00-5205 Reuse Pumping $0.00$5,979.69


60-60-00-5206 Electricity for Well Pumping $0.00$80,846.68


60-60-00-5207 Electricity for WTP $0.00$10,574.94


60-60-00-5208 Electricity for Booster Pump Station $0.00$1,466.33


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 18







Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


60-60-00-5218 Professional Memberships/Subscriptions $0.00$111.97


60-60-00-5219 Professional Education/Conferences $0.00$2,482.06


60-60-00-5221 Postage & Freight $0.00$2,160.00


60-60-00-5222 Printing & Copying $0.00$957.50


60-60-00-5223 Operating  Supplies $0.00$154.48


60-60-00-5226 Water Meters $0.00$433.11


60-60-00-5236 Small Tools $0.00$209.95


60-60-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $0.00$2,395.17


60-60-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $0.00$235.62


60-60-00-5316 Ditch/Land Rights Operating Expenses $0.00$1,704.55


60-60-00-5320 Wells R&M $0.00$89,875.00


60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $0.00$40,939.83


60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $0.00$27,492.93


60-60-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $0.00$3,083.55


60-60-00-5374 Centennial Delivery Charges $0.00$186.50


60-60-00-5400 Professional Svcs - Water Rights Hamre, Rodriquez et al. $0.00$612.00


60-60-00-5417 Professional Svcs - Backflow Program $0.00$18,600.00


60-60-00-7740 Araphoe Wells Major Repairs $0.00$371,413.00


60-60-00-7746 Waterline Replacement $0.00$6,769.68


60-60-00-7753 Sampling Station Installation $0.00$40,814.66


60-60-00-7754 Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade $0.00$17,438.68


60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $0.00$29,562.45


60-60-00-7757 WTP Process Tank Rehab $0.00$41,116.21


60-60-00-7758 WTP HVAC $0.00$35,400.14


60-60-00-7760 Well Control Vault Rehab Program $0.00$11,604.24


60-60-00-7764 HVAC Replacement - Water $0.00$4,365.45


60-60-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $0.00$79,589.20


60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$211.55


60-61-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $0.00$4,350.20


60-61-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $0.00$23,544.10


60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $0.00$13,662.54


60-61-00-5167 PCWRA Sewer Fees $0.00$60,340.00


60-61-00-5169 Consulting Svcs - Communications $0.00$2,000.00


60-61-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $0.00$90.47


60-61-00-5209 Electricity for Wastewater Pumping $0.00$7,420.41


60-61-00-5219 Professional Education & Conferences $0.00$480.21


60-61-00-5221 Postage & Freight $0.00$1,740.00


60-61-00-5222 Printing & Copying $0.00$754.00


60-61-00-5301 Vehicle R&M $0.00$2,392.84


60-61-00-5302 Vehicle Fuel Expense $0.00$166.70


60-61-00-5350 Collection - Well Cleaning $0.00$16,942.02


60-61-00-5360 Collection - Station Jetting $0.00$1,854.75


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 19







Cash Disbursement Journals


Castle Pines North Metro. District


60-61-00-5370 Collection - Repair and Maintenance $0.00$1,983.00


60-61-00-5400 Collection - Emergency Response $0.00$21,992.50


60-61-00-5418 Underground Utility Locates $0.00$2,767.50


60-62-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$52.88


60-62-00-5145 Accounting and Payroll $0.00$1,087.55


60-62-00-5221 Postage & Freight $0.00$420.00


60-62-00-5222 Printing & Copying $0.00$203.50


08/24/2023 8:59:03 AM Page 20







Accounts Receivable Summary


Castle Pines North Metro District


Through07/01/2023 07/31/2023From


BalanceOPEN BALANCE


        744,145.78         744,145.78


Usage CountMONTHLY-Adjustment Amount
         24         -5,005.26               0.00         739,140.52WATER


          2            -35.65               0.00         739,104.87SEWER


          2            -37.26               0.00         739,067.61CAP MAINT WT


          2            -13.65               0.00         739,053.96CUST CHG WTR


          2            -16.55               0.00         739,037.41CUST CHG SWR


          1            -25.00               0.00         739,012.41SEW.Penalty


         33         -5,133.37               0.00***Total Adjustment


TotalMinimum Overage Usage CountMONTHLY-Charge


      4,021              0.00         485,363.07      82,846,000.00         485,363.07       1,224,375.48WATER


      3,929              0.00         138,073.86      19,689,789.00         138,073.86       1,362,449.34SEWER


      4,019        145,316.12               0.00               0.00         145,316.12       1,507,765.46CAP MAINT WT


      4,019         47,515.18               0.00               0.00          47,515.18       1,555,280.64CUST CHG WTR


      3,928         56,266.79               0.00               0.00          56,266.79       1,611,547.43CUST CHG SWR


     19,916        249,098.09         623,436.93     102,535,789.00         872,535.02***Total Charge


CountMONTHLY-Penalty Amount


         91          2,275.00       1,613,822.43WATER


         93             50.00       1,613,872.43SEWER


         93              0.00       1,613,872.43CAP MAINT WT


         93              0.00       1,613,872.43CUST CHG WTR


         93              0.00       1,613,872.43CUST CHG SWR


        463          2,325.00***Total Penalty


CountMONTHLY-Miscellaneous Amount
          2            137.00       1,614,009.43WATER Miscellaneous


          1             12.00       1,614,021.43SEWER Miscellaneous


          3            149.00***Total Miscellaneous


Page Number:          108/07/2023 03:31:47 PM AR Posting Summary







BalanceCountMONTHLY-Payment Amount


      3,941       -263,893.24       1,350,128.19WATER


            -12.00       1,350,116.19WATER Miscellaneous


      3,720       -142,462.98       1,207,653.21SEWER


         31           -211.65       1,207,441.56DRAINAGE


      3,799       -142,630.95       1,064,810.61CAP MAINT WT


      3,782        -49,198.85       1,015,611.76CUST CHG WTR


      3,723        -58,834.92         956,776.84CUST CHG SWR


         -2,136.54         954,640.30WAT.Penalty


           -200.00         954,440.30SEW.Penalty


          1            -25.00         954,415.30DRA.Penalty


            -75.00         954,340.30CAP.Penalty


     18,997       -659,681.13***Total Payments


CountMONTHLY-Return Check Amount
          1             39.76         954,380.06WATER


          2            110.72         954,490.78SEWER


          2             71.52         954,562.30CAP MAINT WT


          2             31.79         954,594.09CUST CHG WTR


          2             42.75         954,636.84CUST CHG SWR


          9            296.54***Total Return Check


CountMONTHLY-Refund Amount
          7          1,377.69         956,014.53WATER


          7          1,377.69***Total Refund


        956,014.53Closing Balance


Page Number:          208/07/2023 03:31:47 PM AR Posting Summary








                                               


 


 


 


 


 


 


Castle Pines North Systems Report  


July 2023 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Presented by: 


Semocor, Inc. 
3995 Castlewood Canyon Rd. 


Castle Rock CO, 80104  


 







Water Treatment 
  Jul-22 Jul-23    


LDA-1 1 13.250 0.00  Normal Operation/To Irrigation  
Reuse 2 0.000 14.73  Normal Operation/To Irrigation  
A-1 3 52.160 0.00  Normal Operation  
A-2 4 39.000 0.00  Normal Operation  
A-3 4 45.890 0.00  Normal Operation  
A-4 1 0.000 1.19  Normal Operation   
A-5 1 30.350 13.20  Normal Operation  
A-6 2 0.000 26.16  Normal Operation  
DE-6 1 73.400 5.90  Normal Operation  
A-7 1 27.240 19.61  Normal Operation  
DE-7 2 14.820 0.00  Normal Operation  


       


Total MG/Month 282.860 66.058  LDA-1 and Reuse not into plant.  


Gallons/day  


     


9,124,516  


   


2,130,903     


Monthly Precipitation 


              


2.36  3.03    


Water YTD Precipitation 


              


5.96  


          


18.63       
Total MG/Water 


Year 252.940 252.346   Water Year is from 11-1-2022 through 10-31-2023  
 


  
 


        


 


  
  


             
             
             
             
             
             
             
             
             
             


             
             


   YTD 35% Irrigation used     YTD 18% Irrigation used   


       
 


Water treatment Plant – 66,058,000 gallons/month and the Daily Avg. = 65.01%, maximum day demand = 


42.61% of capacity. Reuse tank has undergone test and started up. 


 


 


Filter rehabilitations are scheduled for this year. 
 


 


 







 


 


Distribution System- July. 2023  


 


All Water Samples taken for July are good. 
 


IPS Pipeline – Transferred 14.728 MG in July -Normal Operation 


          (2023 water YTD transfer is 14.728 gallons to the district.)  
  
Water Tanks – Normal Operation 
 


Serena Drive PRV – Normal Operation 
 


Monarch Blvd PRV – Normal Operation 
 


Hidden point PRV – Normal Operation 
 


Zone 4 BPS – Normal Operation  
 


Meter Readings – Submitted 7-30-2023.  
 


Fire Hydrants – Normal Operation 
 


Water Mains – Normal Operation    


   


Miscellaneous 
 


Generators Water plant. Normal Operation  
 


Work Orders – 81 
 


Failed Inspections – 2. 
 


Emergency call outs - 8  
 


Non-payment shut-offs - 1. 


 


Tag hangings – 41   
 


Turn off and turn on (normal work orders) – 2. 
 


Final and meter Re-reads – 28 
 


 


Curb-stop valves/meter pit repairs – 1 
        
 


Extra work- 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Collection System  


 


All lift station undergoing Kennedy Jenks review. 


 
Lift station will be cleaned and checked every three months for any Maintenance items or needs this is on hold 


due to T-NORM testing for CDPHE. 


 
Lift station # 1 -Normal Operation 


 


Lift station # 2 -Normal Operation 


 


Lift station # 3 – SSO reports and work to get information to CDPHE. Normal Operation 


 


Lift station # 4 -Normal Operation 


 


Lift station # 5 – New impellers will be installed Normal Operation 


 


Lift station # 6 –Normal Operation 


 


Lift station #7 -Normal Operation 


 


Lagae LS  - New Ozone is getting installed- Normal Operation 


 


 





